
  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:   8/6/2020 
 

 

THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville shall 
be held on Tuesday, August 11, 2020 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at 75 North Bonson Street, 
Platteville, WI. 

*The City of Platteville is advocating that everyone please stay home and use the virtual meeting link 
found at the bottom of this agenda. 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II.    ROLL CALL 

 
III. SPECIAL PRESENTATION – Acknowledge Traci Winkler’s 31 years of Service to the City of Platteville 
 
IV. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR – The following items may be approved on a single 

motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion. Please indicate to the Council 
President if you would prefer separate discussion and action. 

A. Council Minutes – 7/28/20 Regular 
B. Payment of Bills 
C. Financial Report – July 
D. Appointments to Boards and Commissions 
E. Licenses – One-Year and Two-Year Operator License to Sell/Serve Alcohol 
F. Renewal of Agreement Between the City of Platteville and Southwest Health Center, Inc. 

 
V. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any – Please limit comments to no more 

than five minutes. 
 

VI. REPORTS  
A. Board/Commission/Committee Minutes (Council Representative) 

1. Zoning Board of Appeals (Shanley) 6/15/20 
B. Other Reports 

1. Water and Sewer Financial Report – July 
2. Airport Financial Report – July 
3. Department Progress Reports  

 
VII. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 

A. Ordinance/Resolutions - City of Platteville Mask Usage 
B. Inclusivity Update 
C. Contract 6-20 Sidewalks Repairs 
D. Proposed Code Amendment: Chapter 22 - Zoning 

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
  



  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:   8/6/2020 
 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87285352010?pwd=bmhJQkVvSjRSS2c1Yng0MVM5T1hJUT09 
Meeting ID: 872 8535 2010 
Passcode: 727011 
 
Connect by phone: 
        877 853 5257 US Toll-free 
        888 475 4499 US Toll-free 
Meeting ID: 872 8535 2010 
Passcode: 727011 

 
 
 

If your attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI  53818 or 
call (608) 348-9741 Option 6. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87285352010?pwd=bmhJQkVvSjRSS2c1Yng0MVM5T1hJUT09


THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
PRESENTATION 
ITEM NUMBER: 
 III. 

TITLE: 
Acknowledge Traci Winkler’s 31 years of Service to the City 
of Platteville 
 

DATE: 
August 11, 2020 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
None 

PREPARED BY: Adam Ruechel, City Manager 

 

Description: 
Council President Barbara Daus will present a proclamation to acknowledge the commitment and service 
shown by Traci Winkler. 
 

Attachments:   

• Proclamation 



cnToF

PLATTEVILLE
M

PROCLAMATION

RECOGNITION OF TRACI WINKLER'S 31 YEARS OF OUTSTANDING
SERVICE AND DEDICATION TO THE

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

Whereas, Traci Winkler, who has faithfully served the City ofPlatteville since 1989,

started as a parking attendant and advanced to a full-time Telecommunicator position;
and had a positive impact on the careers of many officers and dispatchers; and

Whereas, Traci has been integrally involved with answering 911 calls, non-
emergency calls and providing emergency service dispatching for the Platteville
Police Department, the University of Wisconsin-Platteville Police Department, the

Fire Department, and the Ambulance Service; and

Whereas, Traci has served loyalty, and she has been a calm voice on the phone and
the radio during countless emergencies both large and small; and

Whereas, Traci has embodied the spirit of public service in faithfully^ diligently, and
honestly executing her duties; during the stressful times at all hours of the day; and

Whereas, Traci has performed the duties of a Telecommunicator with

professionalism and integrity; and

Whereas, Traci's professional talents have contributed to making the Platteville

community a better place to live, work and play.

I

Now, therefore, I, Barbara Daus, Common Council President of the City of
Platteville, on behalf of the Common Council and City employees, both past, and
present, do hereby wish to express our sincere appreciation to Traci Winkler for her
dedication and service to the City ofPlatteville.

Barbara Daus, Common Council President
Signed this 11th day of August 2020 in the

zciS^^la^yiJ:le^raMcoun^.--^



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
CONSIDERATION OF 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
ITEM NUMBER: 
 IV. 

TITLE:  
Council Minutes, Payment of Bills, Financial Report, 
Appointment to Boards and Commissions, and Licenses 
 

DATE: 
August 11, 2020 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY: Colette Steffen, Acting City Clerk 

 

Description:  
The following items may be approved on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous 
discussion. Please indicate to the Council President if you would prefer separate discussion and action. 
 

Budget/Fiscal Impact:  
None 
 

Sample Affirmative Motion: 
 “I move to approve all items listed under Consent Calendar” 
 

Attachments:   

• Council Minutes 

• Payment of Bills 

• Financial Report 

• Appointment of Boards and Commissions 

• Licenses 
 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
July 28, 2020 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council 
President Daus at 7:00 PM. Due to COVID-19 Pandemic, this meeting was conducted by digital means via 
Zoom. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Present:  Barbara Daus, Ken Kilian, Isaac Shanley, Jason Artz, Robin Cline, Eileen Nickels, and Kathy 
Kopp. Excused: None 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
Resolution 20-19 – 2020 Sewer Rates – Director of Public Works Howard Crofoot presented that the Public 
Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSC) approved deregulating the sewer utility. The resolution approves 
the current rates will stay in effect the remainder of 2020. Motion by Kilian, second by Nickels to close the 
public hearing. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote. Motion by Shanley, second by Kilian approve 
Resolution 20-19 adopting the current sewer rates for the City of Platteville. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll 
call vote. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
Motion by Kilian, second by Cline to approve the consent calendar as follows: Regular Council Minutes 
for 7/14/20; Payment of Bills in the amount of $266,593.68; Appointment to Boards and Commissions, 
Emily Zachary to Library Board; Two-Year Operator License, Kathie J Bartels, Deborah A Chandler, and 
Janie J Gleason: Ratification of City of Platteville State of Emergency Enacted July 17, 2020: Resolution 
20-20 Application for Exemption from the Levy of any County Library Tax. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll 
call vote. 
 
CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS AND PETITIONS, if any.  
Josh Butson, Dairy Days Committee President announced that the 2020 Dairy Days has been cancelled due 
to COVID-19. Dairy Days is scheduled for next year, September 10-12. 
 
REPORTS 

A. Board/Commission/Committee Minutes – Library Board, Airport Commission, Community Safe 
Routes. 
 

ACTION 
A. Resolution 20-21 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) 2019 – Motion by Kilian, 

second by Kopp to accept Resolution 20-21 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) 
for 2019 and authorize staff to submit the report. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.  
 

A. COVID-19 Temporary Outdoor Bar Permit Application – Cline recused herself from this item. 
Motion by Nickels, second by Kopp to Authorize the creation of the City of Platteville COVID-19 
Temporary Outdoor Bar Seating Area Permit Application Process with the addition that no porta 
potties are allowed and a statement that this includes bars and restaurants. Motion carried 5-1 with 
Kilian voting against on a roll call vote.  
 

B. Contract 8-20 Highway Painting – Motion by Artz, second by Kopp to award Contract 8-20, 
Highway Painting to Century Fence for the bid price of $28,837.50. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll 
call vote.  
 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

C. Contract 11-20, Engineering Design and Studies Service 2021-2023 –Motion by Cline, second by 
Shanley to award Contract 11-20, Engineering Design and Studies Services for 2021 – with the 
potential for up to two one-year extensions - to Delta 3 Engineering. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll 
call vote.  

 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 

A. Inclusivity Update – City Manager Adam Ruechel shared a draft inclusivity statement with the 
Common Council and presented feedback from the recent Community Dialogue held July 21. The 
next Community Dialogue session is scheduled for August 4 and will focus on the 2021-2023 
Strategic Plan. The Bias Incident Team Discussion between the Platteville School District, UW-P 
and City Staff met to discuss their process with hopes of future collaborations and the possibility 
of creating a sub-committee within the City. 
  

B. COVID-19 Update – City Manager Adam Ruechel presented an update regarding the measures 
taken to reopen City Hall, Museums and Library in a safe manner. Discussion was held about 
creating a resolution or ordinance that would require masks to be worn while in a public place. 
Several Council members requested that a draft resolution or ordinance be presented for further 
consideration.  

 
C. 2021-2023 Strategic Planning Council Values, Strengths, and Plan Themes Review – City Manager 

Adam Ruechel requested input from Council members about the current Community Values and 
Strengths outlined in the current Strategic Plan to determine the areas that need to be changed or 
added in the upcoming Strategic Plan. It was discussed that wording in the Current Community 
Values could be updated to better capture their meaning. Council pointed out that several 
Community Strengths should be added to the current listing. 
 

D. 2020 City Goals Quarter 2 Update – City Manager Adam Ruechel presented the 2020 Second 
Quarter City Goals. Questions were asked regarding the absence of Fiscal Sustainability in the 
goals. This goal was removed for 2019 and 2020 since the goal was considered largely achieved.  
However, with the financial challenges presented by COVID-19 Fiscal Sustainability will be 
included in the City Goals in the future.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 
Motion by Nickels, second by Kilian to adjourn.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.  The meeting was 
adjourned at 9:00 PM. 
 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       Colette Steffen, Deputy City Clerk  























































































































































 
 

 

 
 

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST    
As of 7/29/20 

 

 
Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) Alternate (3 year term ending 4/1/22) 
Board of Appeals (Zoning) Alternate (partial term ending 10/1/21) 
Board of Appeals (Zoning) Alternate (3 year term ending 10/1/22) 
Community Development Board (2 - 3 year terms ending 10/1/22) 
Historic Preservation Commission Alternate (partial term ending 5/1/21) 
Parks, Forestry, & Recreation Committee (3 year terms ending 6/1/23) 
Redevelopment Authority Board (partial term ending 7/1/22) 
Solid Waste and Recycle Task Force (1- term ending 12/31/20) 
 
 
UPCOMING VACANCIES – September 2020 
Community Safe Routes (4- 3 year terms ending 9/1/23) 
 
 
Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the 
City Clerk’s office in the Municipal Building at 75 N Bonson Street, Platteville, WI or online at 
www.platteville.org.  Please note that most positions require City residency. 

 
 
 

http://www.platteville.org/


PROPOSED LICENSES 
August 11, 2020 

 
 
One Year Operator License 

- Trevon D Anderson 
- Tonya J Bartels 
- Daniel C Evans 
- Gregory N Johnson 
- McKenna LL Leuchtenmacher 
- Megan M Ortolani 
 

Two Year Operator License 
- Donald J Allender 
- Drew G Hoff 
- Samantha J LaDow 
- Christina N See 
- Kyle J Tranel 



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
CONSIDERATION OF 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
ITEM NUMBER:  
IV.F. 

TITLE:  
Renewal of Agreement Between the City of Platteville and 
Southwest Health Center, Inc. 
 

DATE:  
August 11, 2020 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY: Adam Ruechel, City Manager 

 
Description: 
Southwest Health Center is seeking to continue to participate in the drug discount program established under 
Section 340B of the Public Health Services Act. A requirement of this participation is an agreement with the 
City through which Southwest Health Center commits to provide health care services to indigent, 
underinsured and uninsured individuals who are neither entitled to benefits under Title XVIII of the Social 
Security Act nor eligible for assistance under the State plan of Title XIX under this Act. This agreement was 
originally approved in 2010 and Southwest Health is requesting its renewal. 
Support by the City of Southwest Health Center’s participation in the drug discount program enhances the 
organization’s ability to provide affordable health care services to the residents of Platteville and the 
surrounding communities. 
 
Budget/Fiscal Impact:  
None 
 
Recommendation: 
Common Council approve attached Memorandum of Understanding. 
 
Sample Affirmative Motion: 
 Included in Consent Calendar 
 
Attachments:   

• Agreement between City of Platteville and Southwest Health Center, Inc. 













THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
REPORTS 
ITEM NUMBER: 
 VI. 

TITLE:  
Board, Commission, and Committee Minutes 
 

DATE: 
August 11, 2020 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
None 

PREPARED BY:  Colette Steffen, Administrative Assistant II 

 

Description: 
Approved minutes from recent Boards and Commissions meetings. Council representative may give a 
summary of the meeting. 
 

Budget/Fiscal Impact:  
None 
 

Attachments:   

• Zoning Board of Appeals 
 







THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
REPORTS 
ITEM NUMBER: 
 VI.B. 

TITLE:  
Water and Sewer, Airport Financials, and Department 
Progress Reports 
 

DATE: 
August 11, 2020 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
None 

PREPARED BY:  Colette Steffen, Administrative Assistant II 

 
Description: 
Monthly Water and Sewer/Airport Financials and Department Progress reports for Council Review. 
 



PLATTEVILLE WATER AND SEWER COMMISSION

FINANCIAL REPORT

JULY 31, 2020



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2020

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

INTEREST INCOME

600-61419-000-00 WATER INTEREST 295.06 10,614.42 25,000.00 14,385.58 42.5

600-61461-100-00 RESIDENTIAL-METER WATER SALES 69,433.91 405,741.59 800,000.00 394,258.41 50.7

600-61461-200-00 COMMERCIAL-METER WATER SALES 21,551.50 114,461.81 250,000.00 135,538.19 45.8

600-61461-300-00 INDUSTRIAL-METER WATER SALES 7,114.96 59,131.15 115,000.00 55,868.85 51.4

600-61461-400-00 PUBLIC AUTH-METER WATER SALES 17,680.95 79,244.44 235,000.00 155,755.56 33.7

600-61461-500-00 MULTIFAMILY RES-METER WATER SA 13,229.37 78,965.89 140,000.00 61,034.11 56.4

600-61462-000-00 PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION 7,418.20 44,492.17 80,000.00 35,507.83 55.6

600-61463-000-00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION 52,023.40 364,598.43 615,000.00 250,401.57 59.3

600-61467-000-00 INTERDEPARTMENTAL WATER SALES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

600-61470-000-00 MISC REVENUE/ FORFEITED DISCOU .00 1,117.62 7,500.00 6,382.38 14.9

600-61472-000-00 RENTS FROM WATER PROPERTIES 5,288.34 46,702.42 78,900.00 32,197.58 59.2

600-61473-000-00 INTERDEPARTMENTAL RENTS .00 .00 3,600.00 3,600.00 .0

600-61474-000-00 OTHER WATER REVENUES 3,069.73 23,345.24 60,000.00 36,654.76 38.9

TOTAL INTEREST INCOME 197,105.42 1,228,415.18 2,412,000.00 1,183,584.82 50.9

INTEREST INCOME

600-62419-000-00 SEWER INTEREST 293.46 23,692.27 48,000.00 24,307.73 49.4

600-62421-010-00 MISC NON OP INCOME-EARNINGS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

600-62622-000-00 GEN CUST SEWAGE REVENUE 182,236.23 1,082,218.59 2,300,000.00 1,217,781.41 47.1

600-62625-000-00 OTR SEWERAGE SERVICES REVENUE 741.46 8,183.65 13,000.00 4,816.35 63.0

600-62626-000-00 INTERDEPARTMENTAL SALES .00 .00 1,800.00 1,800.00 .0

600-62631-000-00 CUSTOMER FORFEITED DISCT REVEN .00 1,181.26 7,500.00 6,318.74 15.8

600-62635-000-00 MISC OP SEWER REVENUE 20.00 170.28 1,000.00 829.72 17.0

TOTAL INTEREST INCOME 183,291.15 1,115,446.05 2,371,800.00 1,256,353.95 47.0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 380,396.57 2,343,861.23 4,783,800.00 2,439,938.77 49.0



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2020

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

TAXES

600-61408-000-00 TAX EXPENSE/ TAXES 2,848.15 13,549.27 474,531.14 460,981.87 2.9

TOTAL TAXES 2,848.15 13,549.27 474,531.14 460,981.87 2.9

INCOME DEDUCTION

600-61426-000-00 INC DED BONDS/LOANS PRINCIPAL .00 .00 395,912.74 395,912.74 .0

TOTAL INCOME DEDUCTION .00 .00 395,912.74 395,912.74 .0

LONG TERM DEBT

600-61427-000-00 LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST .00 79,822.84 254,024.28 174,201.44 31.4

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT .00 79,822.84 254,024.28 174,201.44 31.4

PUMPING SUPERVISION

600-61620-000-00 PUMPING SUPERVISION/ENG LABOR 1,030.59 5,088.34 8,600.00 3,511.66 59.2

TOTAL PUMPING SUPERVISION 1,030.59 5,088.34 8,600.00 3,511.66 59.2

ELECTRICITY

600-61623-200-00 ELECTRICITY-MAIN PLANT 463.00 4,054.00 40,000.00 35,946.00 10.1

600-61623-300-00 ELECTRICITY-WELL #6 112.14 16,750.84 18,000.00 1,249.16 93.1

600-61623-400-00 ELECTRICITY-WELL #5 5,763.36 27,095.52 47,000.00 19,904.48 57.7

TOTAL ELECTRICITY 6,338.50 47,900.36 105,000.00 57,099.64 45.6

600-61624-100-00 PUMPING-LABOR 4,379.11 21,299.79 37,511.00 16,211.21 56.8

600-61624-200-00 PUMPING-SUPPLIES & EXPENSE .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 624 4,379.11 21,299.79 38,011.00 16,711.21 56.0

PUMPING

600-61626-100-00 MISC PUMPING-LABOR 34.07 34.07 500.00 465.93 6.8

600-61626-600-00 MISC PUMPING-INDUSTRIAL TOWELS .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

600-61626-700-00 MISC PUMPING-MISCELLANEOUS 1,257.98 6,074.84 10,000.00 3,925.16 60.8

TOTAL PUMPING 1,292.05 6,108.91 10,700.00 4,591.09 57.1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2020

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

MAINTENANCE SUPERVISION

600-61630-000-00 MAINT SUPERVISION/ENG LABOR 1,030.59 5,088.10 8,600.00 3,511.90 59.2

TOTAL MAINTENANCE SUPERVISION 1,030.59 5,088.10 8,600.00 3,511.90 59.2

MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES

600-61631-100-00 MAINT OF STRUCTURES-LABOR .00 22.71 400.00 377.29 5.7

600-61631-200-00 MAINT OF STRUCTURES-SUPPLIES & 133.90 3,435.99 7,000.00 3,564.01 49.1

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES 133.90 3,458.70 7,400.00 3,941.30 46.7

MAINTENANCE OF POWER EQUIP

600-61632-200-00 MAINT OF POWER EQUIP-SUPPLIES  5,391.72 7,931.56 5,000.00 (       2,931.56) 158.6

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF POWER EQUIP 5,391.72 7,931.56 5,000.00 (       2,931.56) 158.6

MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING EQUIP

600-61633-100-00 MAINT OF PUMP EQUIP-LABOR 340.65 340.65 228.00 (          112.65) 149.4

600-61633-200-00 MAINT OF PUMP EQUIP-SUPPLIES & 1,465.45 1,465.45 4,500.00 3,034.55 32.6

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING EQUIP 1,806.10 1,806.10 4,728.00 2,921.90 38.2

WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISION

600-61640-000-00 WATER TREAT SUPERVISION/ENG LA 1,030.59 5,088.11 8,600.00 3,511.89 59.2

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISION 1,030.59 5,088.11 8,600.00 3,511.89 59.2

CHEMICALS

600-61641-700-00 CHEMICALS-CHLORINE 191.40 1,527.60 4,000.00 2,472.40 38.2

600-61641-800-00 CHEMICALS-FLOURIDE 87.20 855.29 3,000.00 2,144.71 28.5

600-61641-900-00 CHEMICALS-ALL OTHER CHEMICALS 847.00 5,261.50 10,000.00 4,738.50 52.6

TOTAL CHEMICALS 1,125.60 7,644.39 17,000.00 9,355.61 45.0

TREATMENT

600-61642-100-00 TREATMENT-LABOR 5,243.25 22,795.22 40,000.00 17,204.78 57.0

600-61642-200-00 TREATMENT-SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 2,304.03 3,692.14 8,500.00 4,807.86 43.4

TOTAL TREATMENT 7,547.28 26,487.36 48,500.00 22,012.64 54.6



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2020

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

MISCELLANEOUS TREATMENT

600-61643-100-00 MISC TREATMENT-LABOR 775.45 2,850.12 8,500.00 5,649.88 33.5

600-61643-600-00 MISC TREATMENT-INDUSTRIAL TOWE .00 200.00 200.00 .00 100.0

600-61643-700-00 MISC TREATMENT-MISCELLANEOUS E .00 40.13 1,000.00 959.87 4.0

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS TREATMENT 775.45 3,090.25 9,700.00 6,609.75 31.9

WATER TREATMENT

600-61650-000-00 WATER TREAT SUPERVISION/ENG LA 1,030.58 5,088.39 8,600.00 3,511.61 59.2

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT 1,030.58 5,088.39 8,600.00 3,511.61 59.2

MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR

600-61651-100-00 MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR-LABOR 117.00 2,510.76 266.00 (       2,244.76) 943.9

600-61651-200-00 MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMP-SUPPLIE 940.26 10,305.30 4,500.00 (       5,805.30) 229.0

TOTAL MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR 1,057.26 12,816.06 4,766.00 (       8,050.06) 268.9

MAINT OF WATER TREATMENT EQU

600-61652-100-00 MAINT OF W TREATMENT EQUIP-LAB 170.33 2,142.37 102.00 (       2,040.37) 2100.4

600-61652-200-00 MAINT OF W TREAT EQUIP-SUPPLIE .00 644.81 2,000.00 1,355.19 32.2

TOTAL MAINT OF WATER TREATMENT EQU 170.33 2,787.18 2,102.00 (          685.18) 132.6

OPERATIONS

600-61660-000-00 OPERATIONS-SUPERVISION/ENG LAB 1,031.37 5,091.54 8,600.00 3,508.46 59.2

TOTAL OPERATIONS 1,031.37 5,091.54 8,600.00 3,508.46 59.2

STORAGE FACILITIES

600-61661-100-00 STORAGE FACILITIES-LABOR .00 234.00 80.00 (          154.00) 292.5

600-61661-200-00 STORAGE FACILITIES-SUPPLIES &  .00 278.61 2,500.00 2,221.39 11.1

TOTAL STORAGE FACILITIES .00 512.61 2,580.00 2,067.39 19.9

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

600-61662-100-00 TRANS & DISTRIBUTION-LABOR 90.84 618.82 1,600.00 981.18 38.7

600-61662-200-00 TRANS & DISTRIBUTION-SUPPLIES  .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

TOTAL TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 90.84 618.82 1,700.00 1,081.18 36.4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2020

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

METERS

600-61663-100-00 METERS-LABOR 1,980.38 9,571.13 11,200.00 1,628.87 85.5

600-61663-200-00 METERS-SUPPLIES & EXPENSE .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

TOTAL METERS 1,980.38 9,571.13 12,700.00 3,128.87 75.4

CUSTOMER INSTALLATION

600-61664-100-00 CUSTOMER INSTALLATION-LABOR .00 5,189.55 19,000.00 13,810.45 27.3

600-61664-200-00 CUSTOMER INSTALL-SUPPLIES & EX .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

TOTAL CUSTOMER INSTALLATION .00 5,189.55 19,200.00 14,010.45 27.0

MISCELLANEOUS

600-61665-100-00 MISCELLANEOUS-LABOR 2,113.80 13,465.28 21,800.00 8,334.72 61.8

600-61665-102-00 MISCELLANEOUS-LABOR OT .00 15.71 .00 (            15.71) .0

600-61665-200-00 MISCELLANEOUS-SUPPLIES & EXPEN 195.28 402.77 1,000.00 597.23 40.3

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 2,309.08 13,883.76 22,800.00 8,916.24 60.9

MAINTENANCE

600-61670-000-00 MAINTENANCE-SUPERVISION/ENG LA 1,032.18 5,094.75 8,600.00 3,505.25 59.2

TOTAL MAINTENANCE 1,032.18 5,094.75 8,600.00 3,505.25 59.2

MAINT OF RESERVOIR/TOWER

600-61672-100-00 MAINT RESERVOIR/TOWER-LABOR 71.58 253.26 102.00 (          151.26) 248.3

600-61672-200-00 MAINT RESERVOIR/TOWER-SUPPLIES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

600-61672-300-00 MAINT RESERVOIR/TOWER-PAINT 189,299.97 200,039.27 401,000.00 200,960.73 49.9

TOTAL MAINT OF RESERVOIR/TOWER 189,371.55 200,292.53 401,602.00 201,309.47 49.9

MAINTENANCE OF MAINS

600-61673-100-00 MAINT OF MAINS-LABOR 2,680.76 12,700.76 16,300.00 3,599.24 77.9

600-61673-200-00 MAINT OF MAINS-SUPPLIES & EXPE 3,109.19 12,468.41 80,000.00 67,531.59 15.6

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF MAINS 5,789.95 25,169.17 96,300.00 71,130.83 26.1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2020

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

MAINTENANCE OF SERVICES

600-61675-100-00 MAINT OF SERVICES-LABOR 2,188.90 4,344.46 8,000.00 3,655.54 54.3

600-61675-101-00 MAINT OF SERVICES-LEAD SERVICE 1,033.76 1,079.18 16,890.00 15,810.82 6.4

600-61675-200-00 MAINT OF SERVICES-SUPPLIES & E 251.68 1,733.70 59,000.00 57,266.30 2.9

600-61675-202-00 MAINT OF SERVICES-LEAD SERVICE 221.00 321.00 .00 (          321.00) .0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF SERVICES 3,695.34 7,478.34 83,890.00 76,411.66 8.9

MAINTENANCE OF METERS

600-61676-100-00 MAINT OF METERS-LABOR .00 167.02 600.00 432.98 27.8

600-61676-200-00 MAINT OF METERS-SUPPLIES & EXP 519.29 4,286.65 3,500.00 (          786.65) 122.5

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF METERS 519.29 4,453.67 4,100.00 (          353.67) 108.6

MAINTENANCE OF HYDRANTS

600-61677-100-00 MAINT OF HYDRANTS-LABOR 2,204.60 10,317.49 10,500.00 182.51 98.3

600-61677-200-00 MAINT OF HYDRANTS-SUPPLIES & E (            27.80) 918.17 5,000.00 4,081.83 18.4

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF HYDRANTS 2,176.80 11,235.66 15,500.00 4,264.34 72.5

MAINTENANCE OF OTHER PLANT

600-61678-200-00 MAINT OF OTR PLANT-SUPPLIES &  .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF OTHER PLANT .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

600-61901-000-00 CUSTOMER ACCTS-SUPERVISION 1,032.18 5,095.01 8,600.00 3,504.99 59.2

TOTAL CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 1,032.18 5,095.01 8,600.00 3,504.99 59.2

METER READING

600-61902-000-00 METER READING-LABOR 310.18 1,348.09 1,200.00 (          148.09) 112.3

TOTAL METER READING 310.18 1,348.09 1,200.00 (          148.09) 112.3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2020

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS

600-61903-100-00 CUSTOMER COLLECT-SUPPLIES 3,335.03 14,590.90 25,000.00 10,409.10 58.4

600-61903-600-00 CUSTOMER COLLECT-ACCT CLERK .00 2,745.87 12,510.00 9,764.13 22.0

600-61903-602-00 CUSTOMER COLLECT-ACCT CLERK OT .00 11.23 .00 (            11.23) .0

600-61903-700-00 CUSTOMER COLLECT-FIN OPER MGR 910.53 4,412.22 8,051.00 3,638.78 54.8

TOTAL CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS 4,245.56 21,760.22 45,561.00 23,800.78 47.8

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

600-61904-000-00 UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

TOTAL UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

600-61920-100-00 ADMIN & GEN-CITY MANAGER 1,219.08 4,742.74 14,431.00 9,688.26 32.9

600-61920-200-00 ADMIN & GEN-PUB WRK DIRECTOR 2,318.91 11,302.28 21,180.00 9,877.72 53.4

600-61920-400-00 ADMIN & GEN-ENGINEER/TECHNICIA 306.20 1,435.65 2,762.00 1,326.35 52.0

600-61920-500-00 ADMIN & GEN-SECRETARY 522.44 2,442.65 4,813.00 2,370.35 50.8

600-61920-600-00 ADMIN & GEN-ACCOUNT CLERK .00 2,745.84 12,509.00 9,763.16 22.0

600-61920-602-00 ADMIN & GEN-ACCOUNT CLERK OT .00 11.22 .00 (            11.22) .0

600-61920-700-00 ADMIN & GEN-FIN OPER MGR 910.22 4,411.28 8,051.00 3,639.72 54.8

600-61920-800-00 ADMIN & GEN-ADMIN DIRECTOR 1,395.48 5,706.00 13,325.00 7,619.00 42.8

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 6,672.33 32,797.66 77,071.00 44,273.34 42.6

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

600-61921-500-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP-TELEPHON 610.33 3,125.27 5,500.00 2,374.73 56.8

600-61921-600-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP-POSTAGE .00 333.54 1,000.00 666.46 33.4

600-61921-700-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP-OFFICE S 172.75 756.66 1,550.00 793.34 48.8

600-61921-800-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP-ENGINEER .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 783.08 4,215.47 9,050.00 4,834.53 46.6

OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED

600-61923-100-00 OUTSIDE SERVICES-AUDIT 104.97 4,816.90 4,500.00 (          316.90) 107.0

600-61923-200-00 OUTSIDE SERVICES-CONSULTANTS .00 286.00 3,500.00 3,214.00 8.2

600-61923-400-00 OUTSIDE SERVICES-CITY ATTORNEY .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

TOTAL OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED 104.97 5,102.90 12,000.00 6,897.10 42.5



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2020

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

PROPERTY INSURANCE

600-61924-000-00 PROPERTY INSURANCE .00 12,920.00 14,700.00 1,780.00 87.9

TOTAL PROPERTY INSURANCE .00 12,920.00 14,700.00 1,780.00 87.9

INJURIES & DAMAGES

600-61925-000-00 INJURIES & DAMAGES .00 8,700.52 20,000.00 11,299.48 43.5

TOTAL INJURIES & DAMAGES .00 8,700.52 20,000.00 11,299.48 43.5

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

600-61926-200-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - HEALTH/LIFE 10,356.81 73,993.78 139,992.00 65,998.22 52.9

600-61926-400-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - RETIREMENT 2,615.78 12,625.01 23,922.00 11,296.99 52.8

600-61926-500-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - VACATION .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0

600-61926-600-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - SICK LEAVE .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

600-61926-700-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - HRA & FSA 44.94 325.80 .00 (          325.80) .0

600-61926-800-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - UNIFORMS 272.97 462.97 2,598.00 2,135.03 17.8

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 13,290.50 87,407.56 170,312.00 82,904.44 51.3

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL

600-61930-100-00 MISC GENERAL-LABOR 41.52 183.77 204.00 20.23 90.1

600-61930-200-00 MISC GENERAL-SUPPLIES & EXPENS 118.66 144.66 750.00 605.34 19.3

600-61930-300-00 MISC GENERAL-CONFERENCES 35.00 689.38 3,000.00 2,310.62 23.0

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL 195.18 1,017.81 3,954.00 2,936.19 25.7

RENT EXPENSE

600-61931-000-00 RENT EXPENSE 90.00 630.00 1,080.00 450.00 58.3

TOTAL RENT EXPENSE 90.00 630.00 1,080.00 450.00 58.3

TRANSPORTATION CLEARING

600-61933-200-00 TRANSPORTATION CLEARING-SUPPLI 699.36 11,922.97 .00 (     11,922.97) .0

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION CLEARING 699.36 11,922.97 .00 (     11,922.97) .0

TAX EXPENSE

600-62408-000-00 TAX EXPENSE 3,729.66 20,637.77 35,507.00 14,869.23 58.1

TOTAL TAX EXPENSE 3,729.66 20,637.77 35,507.00 14,869.23 58.1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2020

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

INCOME DEDUCTION

600-62426-000-00 INC DED BONDS/LOANS PRINCIPAL .00 .00 395,912.74 395,912.74 .0

TOTAL INCOME DEDUCTION .00 .00 395,912.74 395,912.74 .0

LONG TERM DEBT

600-62427-000-00 LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST .00 84,911.39 254,024.28 169,112.89 33.4

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT .00 84,911.39 254,024.28 169,112.89 33.4

SUPERVISION & LABOR

600-62820-000-00 SUPERVISION PLANT-LABOR 24,532.10 166,166.21 275,000.00 108,833.79 60.4

TOTAL SUPERVISION & LABOR 24,532.10 166,166.21 275,000.00 108,833.79 60.4

PUMPING & HEAT/LIGHTS

600-62821-000-00 PUMPING EXPENSE 7,568.08 31,605.95 50,000.00 18,394.05 63.2

600-62821-100-00 POWER & FUEL EXP FOR PUMPING 57.58 4,291.18 8,000.00 3,708.82 53.6

TOTAL PUMPING & HEAT/LIGHTS 7,625.66 35,897.13 58,000.00 22,102.87 61.9

AERIATION EQUIPMENT

600-62822-000-00 POWER & FUEL EXP FOR AERIATION 3,709.87 13,882.79 24,000.00 10,117.21 57.8

TOTAL AERIATION EQUIPMENT 3,709.87 13,882.79 24,000.00 10,117.21 57.8

CHLORINE

600-62823-000-00 CHLORINE CHEMICALS EXPENSE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL CHLORINE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

PHOSPHORUS

600-62824-000-00 PHOSPHORUS REMOVAL CHEMICALS E 5,720.67 28,169.02 85,000.00 56,830.98 33.1

600-62824-100-00 PHOSPHORUS PAYMENT .00 .00 60,000.00 60,000.00 .0

TOTAL PHOSPHORUS 5,720.67 28,169.02 145,000.00 116,830.98 19.4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2020

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

SLUDGE CHEMICALS

600-62825-000-00 SLUDGE COND CHEMICALS EXP .00 6,914.19 14,000.00 7,085.81 49.4

TOTAL SLUDGE CHEMICALS .00 6,914.19 14,000.00 7,085.81 49.4

OTHER CHEMICALS

600-62826-000-00 OTR CHEMICALS FOR SEWAGE TREAT .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER CHEMICALS .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

SUPPLIES

600-62827-400-00 OTR OP SUPPLIES & EXPENSES 565.10 5,587.06 10,000.00 4,412.94 55.9

600-62827-600-00 INDUSTRIAL TOWELS EXPENSE .00 900.15 500.00 (          400.15) 180.0

TOTAL SUPPLIES 565.10 6,487.21 10,500.00 4,012.79 61.8

TRANSPORTATION

600-62828-100-00 TRANSPORTATION-LABOR .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

600-62828-200-00 TRANSPORTATION-SUPPLIES & EXPE 661.73 10,544.61 24,000.00 13,455.39 43.9

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 661.73 10,544.61 24,500.00 13,955.39 43.0

MAINT OF SEWER COLLECTION

600-62831-100-00 MAINT OF COLLECTION-LABOR 921.96 5,608.28 17,067.00 11,458.72 32.9

600-62831-200-00 MAINT OF COLLECTION-SUPPLIES & 1,383.79 3,585.17 15,000.00 11,414.83 23.9

600-62831-300-00 MAINT OF COLLECTION-TELEVISING .00 606.36 1,000.00 393.64 60.6

TOTAL MAINT OF SEWER COLLECTION 2,305.75 9,799.81 33,067.00 23,267.19 29.6

MAINTENANCE OF LIFT STATION

600-62832-100-00 MAINT OF LIFT STATION-LABOR 172.88 2,141.54 9,000.00 6,858.46 23.8

600-62832-102-00 MAINT OF LIFT STATION-LABOR OT .00 62.86 .00 (            62.86) .0

600-62832-200-00 MAINT OF LIFT STATION-SUPPLIES 63.83 1,445.88 5,000.00 3,554.12 28.9

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF LIFT STATION 236.71 3,650.28 14,000.00 10,349.72 26.1

MAINTENANCE OF TREATMENT PLANT

600-62833-100-00 MAINT OF TREAT PLT-LABOR 1,299.53 9,828.84 20,000.00 10,171.16 49.1

600-62833-200-00 MAINT OF TREAT PLT-SUPPLIES &  5,216.04 16,746.12 25,000.00 8,253.88 67.0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF TREATMENT PLA 6,515.57 26,574.96 45,000.00 18,425.04 59.1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2020

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

MAINTENANCE OF BLDGS & GROUNDS

600-62834-100-00 MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS-LABOR 2,279.96 5,753.59 2,500.00 (       3,253.59) 230.1

600-62834-200-00 METER REPAIR-LABOR 1,980.38 12,295.79 11,000.00 (       1,295.79) 111.8

600-62834-300-00 MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS-SUPPLIES  2,691.98 14,589.86 26,000.00 11,410.14 56.1

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF BLDGS & GROUN 6,952.32 32,639.24 39,500.00 6,860.76 82.6

BILLING, COLLECTING & ACCTG

600-62840-200-00 BILLING, COLLECTING-SUPPLIES & 3,376.54 14,813.90 25,000.00 10,186.10 59.3

600-62840-600-00 ACCOUNT CLERK .00 2,745.66 12,509.00 9,763.34 22.0

600-62840-602-00 ACCOUNT CLERK OT .00 11.22 .00 (            11.22) .0

600-62840-700-00 FINANCE OPER MGR 910.22 4,411.29 8,051.00 3,639.71 54.8

TOTAL BILLING, COLLECTING & ACCTG 4,286.76 21,982.07 45,560.00 23,577.93 48.3

METER READING - LABOR/EXPENSE

600-62842-000-00 METER READING-LABOR & EXPENSES 310.18 1,348.09 1,437.00 88.91 93.8

TOTAL METER READING - LABOR/EXPENSE 310.18 1,348.09 1,437.00 88.91 93.8

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

600-62843-000-00 UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

TOTAL UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

ADMINISTRATION & OFFICE WAGES

600-62850-100-00 CITY MANAGER 1,218.57 4,742.23 14,431.00 9,688.77 32.9

600-62850-200-00 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 2,319.31 11,303.08 21,180.00 9,876.92 53.4

600-62850-400-00 ENGINEER/TECHNICIAN 306.20 1,435.65 2,762.00 1,326.35 52.0

600-62850-500-00 CLERK TYPIST/RECEPTIONIST 522.44 2,442.65 4,813.00 2,370.35 50.8

600-62850-600-00 ACCOUNT CLERK .00 2,745.84 12,509.00 9,763.16 22.0

600-62850-602-00 ACCOUNT CLERK OT .00 11.22 .00 (            11.22) .0

600-62850-700-00 FINANCE OPER MGR 910.53 4,411.90 8,052.00 3,640.10 54.8

600-62850-800-00 ADMIN DIRECTOR 1,395.48 5,705.24 13,325.00 7,619.76 42.8

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION & OFFICE WAGES 6,672.53 32,797.81 77,072.00 44,274.19 42.6



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2020

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

OPERATNG EXPENSES

600-62851-500-00 OP EXPENSES-TELEPHONE 744.81 3,972.79 5,500.00 1,527.21 72.2

600-62851-600-00 OP EXPENSES-POSTAGE .00 350.85 1,000.00 649.15 35.1

600-62851-700-00 OP EXPENSES-OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 428.57 1,550.00 1,121.43 27.7

600-62851-800-00 OP EXPENSES-ENGINEERING SUPPLI .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL OPERATNG EXPENSES 744.81 4,752.21 9,050.00 4,297.79 52.5

OUTSIDE SERVICES

600-62852-100-00 AUDIT EXPENSES 104.98 4,816.89 4,500.00 (          316.89) 107.0

600-62852-200-00 CONSULTANTS EXPENSES .00 286.00 3,500.00 3,214.00 8.2

600-62852-400-00 CITY ATTORNEY EXPENSES .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

TOTAL OUTSIDE SERVICES 104.98 5,102.89 12,000.00 6,897.11 42.5

INSURANCE

600-62853-100-00 PROPERTY INSURANCE EXPENSE .00 34,674.00 42,000.00 7,326.00 82.6

600-62853-200-00 WORKER'S COMPENSATION EXPENSE .00 10,555.48 14,000.00 3,444.52 75.4

TOTAL INSURANCE .00 45,229.48 56,000.00 10,770.52 80.8

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

600-62854-200-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - HEALTH/LIFE 11,196.15 81,827.03 185,504.00 103,676.97 44.1

600-62854-400-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - RETIREMENT 2,781.10 15,550.85 31,053.00 15,502.15 50.1

600-62854-500-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - VACATION .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0

600-62854-600-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - SICK LEAVE .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

600-62854-700-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - HRA & FSA 54.93 395.74 .00 (          395.74) .0

600-62854-800-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - UNIFORM 462.96 1,449.86 711.00 (          738.86) 203.9

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 14,495.14 99,223.48 221,068.00 121,844.52 44.9

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

600-62856-100-00 MISC (SHOP/LOCATES)-LABOR 2,113.80 14,565.54 30,000.00 15,434.46 48.6

600-62856-102-00 MISC (SHOP/LOCATES)-LABOR OT .00 15.71 .00 (            15.71) .0

600-62856-200-00 MISC (SHOP/LOCATES)-SUPPL& EXP 6,373.45 13,378.11 25,000.00 11,621.89 53.5

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 8,487.25 27,959.36 55,000.00 27,040.64 50.8

RENT EXPENSE

600-62857-000-00 RENT EXPENSE 90.00 630.00 5,600.00 4,970.00 11.3

TOTAL RENT EXPENSE 90.00 630.00 5,600.00 4,970.00 11.3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2020

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 370,154.71 1,421,865.45 4,306,573.18 2,884,707.73 33.0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 10,241.86 921,995.78 477,226.82 (   444,768.96) 193.2



TREASURERS TREASURERS
BALANCE BALANCE OUTSTANDING OUTSTANDING BANK BALANCE

ACCOUNT JUNE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS JULY CHECKS DEPOSITS JULY

MOUND CITY BANK - General Checking Accounts-Annual percentage yield earned 1.02%:

CITY CASH 761,577.96$                     1,312,047.23$                                    1,205,288.58$                868,336.61$                 200,338.64$               6,405.68$                   1,062,269.57$            
W/S CASH (436,510.99)$                    275,815.72$                                       485,961.74$                    (646,657.01)$               196,457.16$               5,677.30$                   (455,877.15)$              
TOTAL 325,066.97$                     1,587,862.95$                                    1,691,250.32$                221,679.60$                 396,795.80$               12,082.98$                 606,392.42$               

WATER AND SEWER INVESTMENTS AT LGIP: WATER AND SEWER INVESTMENTS AT EHLERS INVESTMENT:
   State Investment Pool #3 1,985,983.91$                  (Replacement-Sewer) 258,857.27$                    
   State Investment Pool #6 599,774.58$                     (Holding-Water & Sewer) -$                                  
   State Investment Pool #12 594,110.03$                     
   State Investment Pool #13 853,613.33$                     (Depreciation-Sewer CIP)
   State Investment Pool #14 10,983.37$                        (Debt Service Reserve) 1,026,228.71$                
   CD-Heartland Credit Union 251,089.60$                     (Holding-W&S) CD Due 10/4/19
   CD-Heartland Credit Union 25.00$                               (Savings Acct - Membership)
   CD-Livingston State Bank 250,000.00$                     (Repl.-Sewer) CD due 8/24/19

BANK RECONCILIATION AND STATEMENT OF INVESTMENTS
July 31, 2020











DEPARTMENT

PROGRESS

REPORTS



 

 
 

 
Department Progress Report 

Administration Director Nicola Maurer 
July 2020 

 
 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

• Assisted with Election planning for August and November 

• Continued work on COVID-19 financial impact analysis 

• Continued work on implementation of FFCRA 

• Continued assistance with City Clerk operational planning and execution 

• Participation in League and Platteville Emergency Management COVID19 meetings 

• Completed TID 7 Trust Fund loan refinance Bond issue 

• Worked on Street Improvement Bond issue 

• Worked on IT services delivery model 

• Assisted with roll out of KnowBe4 security and phishing training 

• Completed recruitment and hiring of Accounting Specialist (Utility Billing) 

• Continued assistance with City Clerk operational planning and execution, including 
transition to Acting City Clerk 

• Assisted with roll out of KnowBe4 security awareness training 

• Provide support for alcohol licensing function 
 

 
MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH: 

• Provide support for City Clerk function during family leave 

• Provide support for August 11 election 

• Coordinate data collection and submission for COVID-19 financial aid 

• Continue FFCRA implementation 

• Water/Sewer Revenue Bond issue preparation 

• Completion of Street Improvement Bond issue  

• Work with Ehlers on Long Range Financial Plan updates 

• Preliminary 2021 Budget work 
 



 

City of Platteville 

July 2020 Progress Report 

City Manager 
 

Accomplishments: 

• Continue to meet two days a week with City of Platteville Emergency Operations Center team to 

address COVID-19 concerns. 

• Met with staff and economic development partners about developer interested in potential 

purchase of former Steve’s Pizza on main street and Kwik Trip expansion. 

• Started acclimating City Manager Intern Ben Behlke to city manager processes.  He has been 

assigned to assist with Strategic Plan, Yearly Ordinance Calendar Review Creation Plan and 

Special Event Permit creation. 

• Held 2 community dialogue sessions related towards policing and park and recreation in 

response to 2020 City Goal to be more inclusive and provide opportunity to residents to learn 

more about various committees. 

• Attended Joint ILCMA & WCMA Summer Conference Webinar on Development and 

Implementation of a course of Action in Uncertain Times. 

• Attended Optimist meeting to introduce myself and talk about 2020 City Goals. 

• Assisted in interviewing Account Specialists Position within Finance Department. 

• Assisted in interviewing Wastewater Treatment Plant Lab Tech Position. 

• Attended Urban Alliance Race and Equity Meeting. 

• Attended Bias Incident Team Discussion with Schools and UW-P. 

• Created Temporary Outdoor Seating Applications for business owners. 

• Assisting in SLP Site Selector Prep program with PAIDC. 

• Held Fire Department Comprehensive Analysis Kick-Off Meetings. 

• Assisting in Platteville Museum Comprehensive Planning Kick-Off Meeting. 

• Toured Platteville Municipal Airport and discussed strategic planning. 

• Director Crofoot and I met with Tim Omer and David Burns of Emmi Roth and have agreed to do 

a reset between our entities to work together towards improvements to our wastewater 

treatment plant operations.  We are working towards getting their goal for their Platteville 

facility to determine upgrades needed to their plant or our facility.  

 

 

 

Major Objectives for the Coming Month: 

• Continue to work with staff on every changing COVID-19 environment. 

• Work with Information Technology Task Force on long term plans.  Held introduction meeting 

with UW-P about potential intergovernmental agreement for IT services. 

• Work with Director Maurer and Clerk Klaas on August election day planning. 

• Continue to work with Department Heads and employees regarding enhancements and 

planning for Phase 3 reconstruction. 

• Continue to attend various board/committee meetings to further onboard as City Manager. 



• Continue to work on City Manager Assigned 2020 City Goals: 

o Fire Station Comp. Plan 

▪ Kick-off meeting occurred July 23rd with PAA/Five Bugles. 

▪ PAA is working on gathering data to assist in reporting. 

o Logo Roll Out/Marketing 

▪ Working with Comm. Specialist on roll out of logo and video marketing strategy 

for board/commission appointments. 

o 2021-2023 Strategic Plan 

▪ I have met with department heads regarding gathering input from their staff for 

items they would like to see accomplished in 6 months, 3 years and if money 

was no object. 

▪ City Manager Intern Behlke presented a PowerPoint presentation to the 

common council.   

▪ I have been working with Comm. Specialist Richards and Dr. Will LeSuer in 

creation of a Strategic Planning Survey we hope to launch in the first week of 

August. 

▪ Tentative plans have been set for a community dialogue session to occur on 

August 4, 2020 to hear from the public about what they would like to see 

regarding strategic planning. 

o Housing Study 

▪ Continue to work with Director Carrol and Communication Specialist Richards 

on marketing roll out. 

▪ Working with Southwest Tech on potential residential development partnership. 

▪ Looking at potential to partner with local municipalities on RFP residential 

development concept. 

▪ Director Carrol continues to review and provide updates to ordinances for 

planning commission and council review based on study recommendations. 

o Inclusivity Conversations 

▪ Continue to work with Angela Miller, Chancellor Chief of Staff at UW-P, 

regarding inclusivity planning for city. 

▪ Community Dialogue sessions are being created to work towards making the 

City more welcoming and inclusive.  The first of these sessions were held on July 

6 and regarded policing and July 21st regarding Parks and Recreation. The next 

session is scheduled for August 19th regarding the Museum. 

 

 

 









 City of Platteville 
 
 DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT 
 

Fire Department 
 
 
Period Ending:   Friday, July 31, 2020 
 
AACCCCOOMMPPLLIISSHHMMEENNTTSS    

• Began pulling information requested by PAA and Five Bugles for Fire Department 
Comprehensive Analysis. 

• Continue to attend bi-weekly meetings with City EOC key staff to plan and adapt to the still 
changing environment and mandates in the response to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

• Continued to assist with sourcing adequate personal protective equipment from the State 
of WI stockpile to respond to COVID-19 related incidents which is available at no cost to 
the City.   

• Received a FEMA grant to assist with purchasing COVID-19 PPE in the amount of 
$23,520.00.  This was a County regional grant which will allow us to purchase in larger 
quantity to get better pricing on PPE. 

 
MMAAJJOORR  OOBBJJEECCTTIIVVEESS  FFOORR  TTHHEE  CCOOMMIINNGG  MMOONNTTHH  

• Continue to work with Public Administration Associates, LLC. and Fire Bugles Design on Fire 
Department Comprehensive Analysis to keep project on pace for completion this year. 
 

PPUUBBLLIICC  IINNFFOORRMMAATTIIOONN  IITTEEMMSS  

• None 
 
TTHHIINNGGSS  TTHHAATT  NNEEEEDD  AATTTTEENNTTIIOONN  ((CCiittyy  MMaannaaggeerr//CCiittyy  CCoouunncciill))  

• Nothing this month. 

  
CCOOMMMMIITTTTEEEE  RREEPPOORRTT  

• Next regular meeting of the PFC is tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, Aug 4, 2020 at 
5:00 pm at the Platteville Police Department or via Zoom. 

 
 
 



Pla�eville   Public   Library  
Director’s   Report  

July   1,   2020  

LIBRARY   NEWS  

There   will   be   no   curbside   pickup   or   computer   appointments   offered   on   Friday,   July   3   in   observance   of   Independence   Day.   

The   Phase   1   Reopening   plan   was   implemented   on   Monday,   June   15.    Curbside   pickup   of   materials   is   available   Monday   through   Friday  
from   12pm-6pm    and   computer   appointments   are   available   Monday   through   Friday,   10am-6pm.    While   computer   appointments   have  
not   been   overly   busy,   copying,   prin�ng,   and   scanning   have   been   popular.     From   June   15   through   June   30,   we   have   had   66   patron  
computer   appointments.   

Vice   President   Natalie   Long   has   resigned   from   the   Library   Board.    Interested   candidates   can   submit   their   applica�on   via   the   City   of  
Pla�eville   website.    The   appointee’s   term   will   expire   on   May   1,   2020   and   they   are   eligible   for   a   second   3   year   term.   

The   Summer   Library   Program   will   be   conducted   virtually   this   year,   using   the   Beanstack   App.   Statewide   access   to   Beanstack   was   made  
possible   in   part   by   the   Ins�tute   of   Museum   and   Library   Services.    Thank   you   to   Library   Specialist   Lydia   Sigwarth   for   taking   the   lead   on  
PPL’s   Beanstack   launch.    The   Youth   Services   Team   has   been   recording   weekly   programs   to   share   via   our   Facebook   page.   

Kudos   to   the   Youth   Services   Team   and   Patron   Services   Team   for   comple�ng   fall   program   planning   which   will   be   distributed   via   the  
upcoming   53818   Update.    At   this   �me,   all   scheduled   programs   are   planned   to   take   place   virtually.   

The   City   of   Pla�eville   is   launching   a   series   of   community   dialogue   sessions   to   coincide   with   regularly   scheduled   City  
Board/Commi�ee/Commission   mee�ngs.   The   goals   of   these   dialogue   sessions   are   to   bring   further   awareness   to   the   community  
about   the   purpose   of   each   Board/Commi�ee/Commission,   to   encourage   community   members   to   apply   to   serve   as   a   member   and/or  
a�end   mee�ngs,   and   to   allow   opportunity   for   community   members   to   ask   ques�ons,   to   make   comments,   and   to   express   concerns.  
The   Library   Board   may   choose   to   host   a   community   dialogue   session   in   the   future.    The   Library   Board   has   opted   to   delay   further  
ac�on   regarding   an   equity,   diversity,   and   inclusion   statement   un�l   we   receive   sufficient   input   from   community   members.   

The   Library   is   partnering   with   Southwest   Health   to   distribute   the   summer   Passport   to   Fun.    Par�cipants   that   complete   the   challenge  
will   be   eligible   to   win   a   child’s   bike   from   Momentum   Bikes.    The   passport   can   be   printed   at   home,   or   patrons   can   pick   up   the   passport  
from   the   Library   via   our   curbside   service.   

Outreach   Coordinator   Kelli   Miller   is   working   with   community   volunteer   Kelly   Podach   Francis   to   conduct   interviews   with   community  
stakeholders   as   part   of   their   Wisconsin   Libraries   Transforming   Communi�es   work.    Currently   the   team   is   collec�ng   public   knowledge  
and   will   then   work   to   iden�fy   a   theme,   assess   community   data,   select   a   project   to   implement   based   on   community   needs.    Their  
commitment   to   WLTC   requires   monthly   webinars,   team   calls,   and   a   weekly   check-   in   with   their   coach.   

  SWLS   NEWS  

NetSW/PLAC   met   on   Friday,   June   26.    Delivery   is   s�ll   occurring   on   a   limited   basis,   but   may   resume   later   this   summer.   

PPL’s   Library   Specialist   Rosa   Moore   con�nues   to   do   cataloging   work.   

BUILDING   NEWS  

The   “new   library”   opened   to   the   public   three   years   ago,   on   June   27,   2017.   

As   we   prepare   to   move   to   a   Phase   2,   Building   Maintenance   Specialist   is   working   to   design   and   build   custom   “sneeze   guards”   for   all   of  
our   public   service   desks.   

FOUNDATION   NEWS  

A   COVID-10   grant   request   was   resubmi�ed   to   the   Pla�eville   Community   Fund,   following   their   request   for   more   specific   financial  
details.    The   Founda�on   requested   $4,000   which   would   allow   us   to   purchase   addi�onal   wireless   routers   to   strengthen   the  
connec�on   for   patrons   inside   and   outside   the   library,   and   for   wireless   headsets   so   staff   can   answer   shared   phones   without   the   need  
to   sani�ze   a�er   each   use.   

The   Founda�on   is   working   on   comple�ng   a   Donor   Recogni�on   Policy,   and   are   simultaneously   working   with   McCullough   Crea�ve   to  
design   and   install   an   ongoing   donor   recogni�on   sign   within   the   library.    Founda�on   President   Lori   Laufenberg   will   be   present   at   the  
July   Library   Board   mee�ng   to   answer   ques�ons   and   seek   approval   to   proceed   with   the   design   of   the   donor   wall   project.   



The   Major   Donor   Wall   in   the   stairwell   has   been   completed   to   sa�sfac�on,   McCullough   Crea�ve   was   on-site   on   June   3   to   complete  
the   installa�on.   

The   Founda�on’s    spring   mailing   has   brought   in   over   $7,000   in   dona�ons   thus   far.   

YOUTH   SERVICES   ACTIVITY  
Erin   Isabell,   Lydia   Sigwarth,   Valerie   Curley  

Programs  Community   outreach,   partnerships,   volunteers  

 Community   garden   scavenger   hunt   planning-   Gary   Munson  
WLA   mentorship   program   orienta�on   (Erin)  

Self-directed   ac�vi�es   Professional   Development  

Grab   &   go   bags:  
25   fans  
12   wooden   planes  
24   bead   bracelets  

6/1/2020    Palaces   for   the   people Erin    Podcast  
6/1/2020    Book   buzz   Jr-   Booklist Erin    Webinar  
6/1/2020    Messes   Belong   in   the   Library     Valerie    Webinar  
6/2/2020    Virtual   Story�me-   CO   virtual   library     Erin     Webinar  
6/15/2020    Kid   Lit   4   Black   Lives-   Brown   Bookshelf     Erin   Webinar  
6/15/2020    Title   talk-   Diversity-   B   &   T     Erin Webinar  
6/15/2020    Fall   book   buzz-   SLJ     Erin    Webinar  
6/16/2020    Swimming   in   op�ons   for   training   employees-   UWP   
                      Erin     Webinar  
6/16/2020    YS   programming   palooza-   SCLS Erin    Webinar  
6/16/2020    Booklist   picture   book   parade   from   small   presses  
                      Erin   Webinar  
6/17/2020    Diverse   bookfinder   collec�on   analysis   webinar  
                      Erin     Webinar  
6/17/2020    Small,   rural   &   independent   libraries-   Library   2.0  
                      Erin     Mini-conference  
6/18/2020    Teaching   books-   welcome   to   teaching   books  
                      Erin    Webinar  
6/18/2020    Teaching   books-   escape   into   books     Erin Webinar  
6/18/2020    Everywhere   bookfest   day   1     Erin   Virtual   Conference  
6/18/2020    Everywhere   bookfest   day   2     Erin   Virtual   Conference  
6/19/2020    Booklist   middle   grade   author   panel     Erin Webinar  
6/29/2020    Tea   break-   meet   our   authors-   SLJ-   ALA   kick   off   
                      Erin    Webinar  
6/30/2020    HMH   Fall   2020   preview-   ALA     Erin     Webinar  
6/2/2020      Best   2019   books     Lydia   Webinar  
6/5/2020      Audiobooks,   Summer   and   Beyond     Lydia Webinar  
6/9/2020      Booklist   Middle-Grade  Lydia Webinar  
6/11/2020    Picture   Books   from   Small   Presses     Lydia Webinar  
6/11/2020    Women   in   Focus:   The   19th   in   2020    Lydia Webinar  
6/12/2020    Middle   Grade   Self-Discovery     Lydia     Webinar  
6/23/2020    Booklist   Buzz   Jr.     Lydia Webinar  
6/25/2020    Macmillan   Preview     Lydia     Webinar  
June       B&N   YA   Books    Lydia Podcast  
 

 

 

 



 

 

 

PATRON   SERVICES   ACTIVITY  
Karina   Zidon,   Nancy   Sagehorn,   Rosa   Moore  

Self-directed   ac�vi�es   Professional   Development  

06/05/2020 Facebook   Trivia:   Cheese   -   54  06/01/2020 Being   Trauma   Informed   During   a   Pandemic   -   Rachel,   Kelli  
06/02/2020 Demys�fying   Genre:   How   to   Help   Every   Type   of   Reader   -   Rachel  
06/02/2020 Taking   on   New   Job   Responsibili�es   -   Kelli  
06/04/2020 WAPL   Everybody   Does   Security   -   Rachel  
06/04/2020 Crash   Course   Readers'   Advisory   -   Rachel  
06/05/2020 10   News   Literacy   Skills   -   Binga,   Rachel  
06/05/2020 WTLC   Team   Webinar   -   Kelli  
06/07/2020 Crash   Course   Graphic   Novels   -   Kelli  
06/15/2020 Nancy   Pearl   podcast   on   Harper   Collins   -   Nan  
06/16/2020 Back   to   Basics   Zoom   -   Kelli  
06/17/2020 Library   2.0   Small,   Rural,   Independent   Libraries   -   Nan  
06/17/2020 Using   Zoom   webinars   -   Kelli  
06/19/2020 Unemployment   Insurance   Basics   (DPI)   -   Rosa  
06/23/2020 Anxiety   About   Returning   to   Normal   (UWP   Cont.   Ed.)-Rosa  
06/25/2020 Dismantling   Ins�tu�onal   Racism   in   Your   Library   -   Nan  

 

LIBRARY   DIRECTOR   MEETINGS  

6/2   Cheryl  
6/3   Donor   wall   installa�on,   McCullough   Crea�ve  
6/3   Erin  
6/3   Karina  
6/3   New   Library   Trustee   orienta�on  
6/4-6/5   Funeral   Leave  
6/8   Community   Enrichment  
6/8   Planning   for   Phase   1   Reopening  
6/8   Cheryl  
6/9   Planning   for   Phase   1   Reopening  
6/9   Library   Founda�on  
6/9   Common   Council  
6/10   City   Department   Director   mee�ng  
6/10   Erin  
6/10   Wisconsin   mid-size    library   director   call  
6/10   Karina  
6/11   Weekly   Library   leadership   team   mee�ng  
6/14   Pla�eville   Peaceful   Plates  
6/19   Resource   Library   Director   call  
6/22   Community   Enrichment  
6/22   Strategic   Diversity   Leadership   and   Addressing   Racial   Challenges   in   Our   Ci�es,   webinar  
6/22   Cheryl  
6/23   Computer   layout   planning  
6/23   Kelli   
6/23   Common   Council  
6/24   City   Department   Director   mee�ng  
6/24   Robin   Cline  
6/24   Karina  
6/24   Wisconsin   mid-size    library   director   call  
6/24   Special   Library   Board   mee�ng:   equity,   diversity,   and   inclusion   work   session  



6/25   Phase   2   Reopening   planning  
6/25   NetSW/PLAC   mee�ng  
6/29   Phase   2   Reopening   planning  

 



 
City of Platteville Museum Department 
Progress Report for July 2020 
Prepared August 3, 2020 
 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
• Attendance, Education & Programs 

o In-person attendance for July 2020 was 141 vs. 1,470 in 2019. 
o Continued alternative program delivery per digital strategy 

▪ Website metric: 996 users, 1.3K sessions, 57.72% bounce rate, 1 minute-47 
second session duration 

▪ Social media remote learning campaign: 
• Facebook Monthly Page Engaged Viewers: 24,995 [The number of 

people who engaged with your Page. Engagement includes any click or 
story created. (Unique Users)] 

• New Facebook page likes: 36 
• Total Facebook page likes: 1,406 

▪ YouTube: 13,300 views, 275.5 hours watch time 
• Operations 

o City of Platteville Museum Board welcomed new board member Dr. Jennifer Collins and 
appointed Eileen Nickels to serve as Museum Board President.  

o Reopened to the public July 1 for Self-Guided Museum Tours & Train Rides by 
reservation, with hand washing and face covering protocols. Visitors have been 
enthusiastic about our reopening. 

o We received our final paperwork confirming the National Endowment for the Humanities 
grant award of more than $37,380 in 2020 operating funds to support the creation of 
virtual programming. 

o Launched online store, currently limited to select items and in-store pick-up. 
o Launched a free Google Virtual Tour of the Museum produced by Tour de Force 360 VR 

(grant-supported). 
o Virtual Heritage Day was a success, with 26 short videos released via YouTube (13.3K 

view in July) and Facebook [8,185 Lifetime Post Total Impressions (Unique Viewers)]. 
These videos remain part of a permanent video library that continues to be viewed. Via 
our new online store, we sold 10 Heritage Day craft kits – which are take-home exercises 
that pair with online instruction – which we consider successful for a first time. 

o Continuing planning for No-Show Miners Ball Raffle. 
o Working with Historic Re-enactment planning committee to convert in-person event to 

video for dissemination to classrooms and public. Provided photos and encampment map 
to video producer on July 10. 

o Participated in City of Platteville Strategic Planning Kickoff Meeting with City Manager 
Adam Ruechel on July 10, and received staff and board picks for projects. 

o Operations staff developed Museum destination pages on the Vamonde place-based story 
telling platform. 

o The No-Show Miners Ball planning committee is advancing the sale of raffle tickets ($50 
tickets give participants a chance to win $1,000 cash, as well as other cash prizes and 
merchandise). 



o Museum Director met with Doug Adams, the new UW-Platteville Social Studies faculty 
member, re. collaboration on development of virtual tours and other programs (July 17). 

o Museum Director met with local engineer and children’s book author Tammy Enz re. 
virtual STEAM program development (July 17). 

o Museum Director met with Branda Baker of Madison Children’s Museum re. master 
planning, interpretive planning and possible future collaborations (July 21). 

o Museum Director met with Odessa Piper re. interpretive planning and possible future 
collaborations (July 22). 

o Museum Director met with Kurt Strand, President and CEO of National Mississippi 
River Museum, re. interpretive planning and possible future collaborations (July 28). 

o Museum Director met with Jim Boebel, Superintendent of Platteville School District, re. 
interpretive planning and possible STEAM partnership (July 31). 

o Museum Director met with James Hibbard, UW-Platteville University Archivist, re. 
interpretive planning and future collaborations (July 31). 

o Museum Director met with Ken Bradbury, Director of the Wisconsin Geological and 
Natural History Survey, re. interpretive planning and future collaborations (July 28). 

o Museum Director met with Pat Boyer, Director of the National Brewery Museum (July 
31). 

• Buildings and Grounds 
o Kicked off Museum Comprehensive Plan process with The Kubala Washatko Architects 

and many stakeholders on July 27 via Zoom. The first site visit with the architectural 
team followed on July 30. 

o National Register of Historic Places Nomination for Rock School and Hanmer Robbins 
School Complex was submitted to Wisconsin Historical Society by UWM-CRM. The 
nomination is now in the queue to be scheduled for review the Historic Preservation 
Review Board at one of its quarterly meetings (February, May, August and December), 
for which we will receive roughly three months’ notice. 

o The exterior signage project is complete, with the museum logo and hand-carved 
open/closed sign installed on the historic sign near the front entrance. 

o Contracted with All-Star Power Washing to complete the Rock School roof recoating CIP 
project with a tentative early October completion date. Coordinated with Carey’s 
Seamless Gutters on the projected completion date so that they can schedule installation. 
Commencement of foundation tuckpointing will follow gutter installation pending 
availability of Droessler Restoration. 

o In late July, we identified the need for further engine work (including carburetor rebuild 
and thermostat) on the 1931 mine train amusement ride (1978 Chevy 4.1L V-6). AJ 
Goodney of Goodney’s Garage in Platteville offered to contribute parts and labor. We 
hope to have the train running again in early August. 

o Planting of the native perennial garden along Virgin Avenue was completed as Phase 2 of 
the Gail and Wesly E. Kopp Memorial Pollinator Garden by Master Gardener Wendy 
Johnson. 

o Fire safety equipment was inspected on July 6. 
o Four floor-stand hand-sanitizer stations were installed in the Museums, including one 

with branding at the front entrance, and Plexiglass panels were installed at the POS and 
administrative office. 

• Collections and Exhibits 
o Met with the Foundation for Advancement in Conservation to work out alternative 

schedule for assessors to perform the Collections Assessment Preservation (CAP) 
program. The building assessor will visit on Aug. 20-21 and the collections assessor will 
be delayed due to COVID-19 travel restrictions. 

o Completed CAP questionnaire in preparation for building assessor visit. 



• Development, Fundraising, and PR 
o Friends of the Mining & Rollo Jamison Museums Philanthropic Gifts for July 2020 

totaled $8,346. 
o Year to Date Philanthropic Gifts total $44,396. 

▪ Year-to-date 2020 Unrestricted Gifts of General Support, Membership Dues, 
Sponsorships, and Special Events income total $30,192. 

• 39% of Friends’ $78,000 Annual Budget for these categories of income 
• 64% of Friends’ $47,000 Direct Operating Support to City of Platteville 

▪ Year-to-date 2020 Capital Project Gifts total $6,720 (34% of $20,000 Annual 
Budget for this category of income). 

o Disseminated “No-Show” Miners Ball Raffle and summer solicitation letter via July 
water bill for Friends of the Mining & Rollo Jamison Museums. 
 

• Museum Volunteers and Staffing 
o Honored Friends of the Mining & Rollo Jamison Museums volunteer of the year Wendy 

Johnson, and interacted with the public at a museum booth at Party in the Park.  
o Continued Wednesday 4-5 p.m. Museum Green Team Volunteer hour. 
o Four volunteers worked 15 volunteer hours for the month (181 hours year to date). 
o We need volunteers in the Museum Store, especially on Wednesdays and Saturdays 10-4. 

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH 
• Operations and Programs:  

o Kick off Interpretive Planning Visioning Session on Aug. 17 
o Continue planning virtual No-Show Miners Ball (Sept. 5) 
o Continue planning virtual Historic Re-enactment 
o Continue creating and delivering alternative programming per grant awards. 

• Buildings and grounds: 
o Continue Comprehensive Planning 

• Collections: 
o Complete CAP building assessment 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS 
• 2020 Museum Hours:  

o Tuesday-Saturday 10 a.m. – 4 p.m. through October 31, 2020 
o Learn more at (608) 348-3301 or at www.mining.jamison.museum. 

 
• Upcoming Events: See the following: 

o Saturday, September 5 “No-Show” Miners Ball Raffle 
The Mining & Rollo Jamison Museums carries on the tradition of this classic Platteville 
dance celebration started by engineering students way back in the 1930s – except this 
year you can enjoy it from the comfort of your own home, with no formalwear required! 
Tickets cost $50, and each participant is entered in a raffle for cash prizes ($1,000 grand 
prize) and more! Register now at www.mining.jamison.museum. 

 
General Information:  
Our mission is to continue in the pursuit of excellence in the areas of regional and mining history. To 
achieve that purpose, the museums are commissioned to be custodians of the past; to interpret the rich 
lead and zinc mining heritage of the region, as well as to preserve, interpret, and display the artifacts that 
help define Southwest Wisconsin. 

http://www.mining.jamison.museum/


 City of Platteville 
 
 DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT 
 

Police Department 
 

Week Ending:  Saturday, August 1, 2020 
 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

• Two new radar speed detection signs have been put into service.  They are being used 
throughout the city to slow traffic down and to collect data about speed and traffic volume.   

• Telecommunicator Traci Winkler is retiring on Aug. 7th after 31 years of service for the 
Platteville community. 

• Brandi Taylor has been hired as a part-time Telecommunicator in the Dispatch Center.  She 
is currently training to work in a solo capacity. 

• The Platteville Police Department participated in a Police & Fire Commission community 
forum held at the Broske Center on July 7th.  This was well-attended and it gave people an 
opportunity to express concerns related to the Police Department and the Community 
Resource Officer.   
 

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH. 
• Manage overtime due to CV-19 issues and other officer off time. 
• Maintain an adequate inventory of PPE for staff to use when handling public contacts during 

the Covid-19 pandemic. 
 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS 
The Police Department is scheduled to take part in a community forum on policing on 
Tuesday, July 7th. 
 

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (City Manager/City Council) 
• Nothing. 

 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

• The PFC is due to meet in person and virtually via Zoom on Tuesday, August 4th. The 
Commission met on 7/7 and then the PFC members participated in a community forum held 
at the Broske Center.  



 
 City of Platteville 

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT 
Department of Public Works 

Howard B. Crofoot, P.E. 
 
Period Ending:  August 5, 2020 
 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS  

• Continue to support Departments regarding COVID-19 
• Market Street is complete.  Staff will monitor for landscaping growth. 
• South Court St, South Third St and North Third Street are complete. 
• Continued work on Irene & Bradford.  Curb and gutter work will begin on August 

6. 
• Lot #4, the parking lot at Oak and Main is complete except for lighting and 

landscaping. 
• Held first Solid Waste and Recycling Committee meeting 

 
MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH 

• Monitor LSL replacement work and continue reimbursements. 
• Continue projects. 
• Work with Stratton Buses to develop bus routes based on UW-Platteville fall 

schedule. 
• Provide election support to City Clerk. 

 
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
 
 
THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (City Manager/City Council) 

• Information & Discussion on Contract 6-20, Sidewalk Repair 
 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 



Project Update  

08/05/20 

 

Lead Service Lines (LSL):  There are 595 known lead water service lines identified within the 
City of Platteville. (No change) The City has a total of $500,000, plus another $10,000 toward 
day care facilities.  There have been 452 properties that have reserved funds for this program 
totaling $500,000. The last property accepted the reservation of $260 that was remaining.  If 
some of the 8 left to complete their work come in under budget, this funding will go to the final 
property also up to the $1,140 maximum.  There have been 441 lines that have been completed 
with a total of $488,431.48 distributed. (no change) 
 
Reserved Parking: (current as of 8/5/20 at noon) 
Staff begun accepting applications for the 2020 – 2021 Reserved Parking program on July 15, 
2020. At this time, there are: 
16 renters extending their stall(s) for the new season. 
5 renters returning from summer break, with contact from two others – awaiting paperwork / 
payment.  
8 new renters 
5 renters not returning 
Staff are still waiting on responses from 4 current renters to confirm their intentions for the new 
season.  
 
Lot 4 will be full starting September 1.  Lot 2 has three stalls, Lot 5 has two stalls and Lot 6 has 
four stalls available for renting.         

 

 
2019 Projects 

 
Rountree Branch Streambank Restoration:  Staff worked with Delta 3 Engineering and Angie 
Wright to submit a grant request for 50% grants from the DNR to fund work in 3 locations.  One 
location is at the Chamber of Commerce/Katie’s Garden.   The other two locations are on UW-P 
property.  There is an intergovernmental agreement between the City and UW-P where UW-P 
pays the local share of the projects on their land. This project has been awarded and will be 
scheduled in August due to Endangered Species.   The contractor shall begin work on August 
17, the first Monday after the August 15 date established by DNR.  
 
Business Highway 151 Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP):  This is a safety 
project on Business Highway 151 to reduce traffic crashes.  The proposal will be to do design in 
2020 and construction in 2021.  It will convert 2 lanes to 3 lanes from Staley to Eastside Road 
and convert 4 lanes to 3 lanes from Eastside Road to the divided 4 lane road by A&W.  There 
will be pedestrian accommodations at the Water St and Eastside Road intersections.  There will 
be a pedestrian path from NOVUS to Eastside Road.  The cost share is 90/10 out of a project of 
$1.8 million.  Design work is complete.  The new cost estimate increased from $158,000 to over 
$800,000 city costs.  It is scheduled for bidding in December with construction in 2021. 
 

2020 Projects 

 



Market Street:  This project is complete.  Staff will continue to watch to ensure the landscaping 
grows. 
 
Bradford and Irene Street:  This project will do a full reconstruction of Bradford Street from 
Pine to Irene Street and Irene Street from Bradford to Hickory Street.  The contract was 
awarded on April 14.  Curb and Gutter prep work will begin on August 6 with sidewalks and 
driveways soon after.  Paving will be scheduled for later in August. 
 
S. Court Street and N. Third Street water main:  This project is complete. Staff will continue 
to watch to ensure the landscaping grows. 
 
Lot #4, Oak Street Parking Lot:  This project is complete except for lighting and landscaping in 
the northeast corner of the lot. 
 
 



 

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT 
 

Luke Peters 
Parks & Recreation Director / City Forester 

 

Month: July 
 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
- Conducted orientation for our lifeguard in preparation for opening the Platteville Family Aquatic 

Center.  
- The Platteville Family Aquatic Center has opened with new rules in place for COVID-19. Overall, 

we are very happy with how the rules have been working. 
- Assisted the Fireworks Committee to put on an aerial only show. 
- Summer Recreation programming has started. Programs include Youth Soccer (U5, U7, U11, and 

U14), Coed Sand Volleyball, and Women’s Sand Volleyball. There was not enough interest in our 
softball offerings to form a league.  

- Attended a training session on the fire protection system at the Broske Center. 
- Met with Platteville Dairy Days to discuss options about having a festival this year. 
- Conducted a Community Dialog Session on Parks, Forestry, and Recreation.  
- Conducted interviews for adding an additional Assistant Manager at the Platteville Family 

Aquatic Center.  
- Met with Burbach Aquatics regarding submitting plans to the State for our new pool chemical 

system. 
MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH 

- Review policies at the Community Compost Site 
- Hold our Youth Tennis Camp 
- Close the Platteville Family Aquatic Center 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 
- Community Safe Routes Committee (CSRC):  The next meeting will be on Monday, August 17, 

2020 at 6:00 p.m. via Zoom. 
- Parks, Forestry & Recreation Committee:  The next meeting will be on Monday, August 17, 

2020 at 7:00 p.m. via Zoom.  
 
 



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION:  
INFORMATION & 
DISCUSSION 
ITEM NUMBER:   
VIII.A. 

TITLE:  
City of Platteville Mask Ordinance/Resolution 
 

DATE 
August 11, 2020 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY: Adam Ruechel, City Manager 

Description: 

During the July 25th Common Council meeting City staff was directed to bring forward for Council 
consideration a potential mask ordinance or resolutions encouraging mask utilization. 

 

City staff reviewed what has been considered or passed by other municipalities to create the following 
resolutions/ordinance for council consideration: 

 
Resolution No. 20-xx- Resolution strongly urging its business leaders and employees, non-profit organization leaders 
and employees, faith based organizations members, educational institution leaders and employees, and residents to 
help stop the spread of COVID-19 by wearing a face covering/mask in the following public places: 
 

A. Indoor spaces of businesses or venues open to the public, including but not limited to store, bars, and 
restaurants, entertainment venues, public meetings spaces, government buildings, civic centers, entertainment 
venues. 
 

B. Outdoor areas open to the public where ten or more persons are gathered and unable to maintain six (6) or 
more feet of distance between people not from the same household. 
 

C. Transportation service available to the public. 

 
Resolution NO. 20-xx- Resolution regarding city policies on the use of face masks.  This resolution indicates the City 
Council of the City of Platteville directs city staff to implement face-mask wearing in all City buildings by members of the 
public and by City staff that are in a room or common area with other City employees and such a plan shall stay in place 
until the Council or City Manager directs otherwise;  
 
This resolution also recommends and encourages contractors providing services to the City and any developers or 
operators receiving city grant or loan incentives.  The resolution also encourages employers, businesses, nonprofits, and 
other entities in the City of Platteville to develop similar facemask wearing policies for their employees and for 
interactions with the public within their premises. 
 

 An Ordinance Creating Chapter 5.06 Requiring Face Coverings During COVID-19 Pandemic – This ordinance would be 
added to the City of Platteville Municipal Code under chapter 5 which deals directly with health.  The ordinance mirrors 
the one created by the City of Whitewater and would require masks to be worn under the following circumstances:  

 
(a) MASK REQUIRED INDOORS IN CERTAIN AREAS.  Any person 5 years old or older who is present in 

the City of Platteville shall wear a face covering whenever the person is in a building open to the 
public and is in an area of the building open to the public, or is a pedestrian picking up food, drink or 
goods inside or outside of the building or waiting in line to enter such an area. 

 
(b) Mask shall be required for individuals who are attending a City sponsored event/program or 

attending an event which takes place on City property (i.e. City park pavilions, Broske Center, etc.) 



 
(c) CITY MANAGER AUTHORITY.  The City Manager shall establish a face covering requirements policy 

for all City employees and other persons on the premises of any City facility. 

 

The ordinance does provide a list of exceptions where individuals would not be required to wear a mask such as if they 
have a medical or mental health condition. 

 

Enforcement of this ordinance will be with the Police Department issuing a warning for first offenses and shall only issue 
a citation for first offenses if an individual refuses to comply with the ordinance after receiving a warning or for second 
and subsequent offenses.   

 
Any person violating this ordinance shall, upon conviction, forfeit not less than $10.00 and not more than $40.00 for a 
first offense and not less than $50.00 and not more than $150.00 for second and subsequent offenses.  Each violation 
shall be considered a separate offense. 

 

Budget/Fiscal Impact: 

The potential fiscal impact for the creation of a mask ordinance would be legal challenges regarding the 
enforcement or legal standing to create such an ordinance.  Due to the lack of known case law pertaining to 
pandemic orders and ordinances City staff has received mixed guidance on whether a challenge would be 
upheld in court.   

 

The city budgets $60,000 per year for attorney professional service fees and with challenges to an adopted 
ordinance the potential to exceed that budgetary line item is possible. 

 

City Staff has asked for City Attorney Cole’s concerns/recommendations related towards these resolutions and 
ordinance. 

 

Recommendation: 
City Staff is looking for further guidance from the Common Council on whether they would like to move 
forward with either one of the resolutions, potential adoption of an official ordinance or for the city to stay 
out of the mask discussion all together and continue to follow county, state and federal guidelines.   
 
Due to Governor Ever’s Executive Order which went into effect on 8/01/2020 any local order that is less 
restrictive would be superseded.  The consideration for the Council to move forward with one of these options 
would be in the event the executive order is overturned in court then the local order would provide some 
form of clarification or continuity. 
 
Sample Affirmative Motion: 
Unknown at this time until further guidance is received from council. 

 

Attachments:   

• Draft Resolution No. 20-xx 

• Draft Resolution No. 20-xx 

• Draft Ordinance Chapter 5.06 



 

 

RESOLUTION 20-xx 
 

STRONGLY URGE THE WEARING OF FACE COVERINGS 
 
 

WHEREAS, Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) has been detected in Platteville, Wisconsin 
and according to the latest data is increasing significantly over the past several weeks, and, 
 
WHEREAS, this disease poses the potential of widespread exposure to an infectious agent that 
poses a significant risk of substantial harm to a larger number of people, and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Platteville has been notified by representatives of its medical community 
and hospital representatives of the increasing need to flatten the curve to decrease the number of 
hospitalized individuals with COVID-19 symptoms; and, 
 
WHEREAS, it is the belief of various health officials that the use of face coverings, in addition 
to maintaining personal distancing and following sanitation protocols, help prevent the spread of 
COVID-19 and help protect those who work or interact in public places because they protect 
those around the wearer from potential exposure; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Health Services and the Grant County Health 
Department recommend the use of face coverings/masks and continued participation in social 
distancing to reduce the exposure of COVID-19. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN, as follows: 
 
That the City Council of the City of Platteville strongly urges its business leaders and 
employees, non-profit organization leaders and employees, faith based organizations members, 
educational institution leaders and employees, and residents to help stop the spread of COVID-
19 by wearing a face covering/mask in the following public places: 
 

A. Indoor spaces of businesses or venues open to the public, including but not limited to 
store, bars and restaurants, entertainment venues, public meetings spaces, government 
buildings, and civic centers. 
 

B. Outdoor areas open to the public where ten or more persons are gathered and unable to 
maintain six (6) or more feet of distance between people not from the same household. 
 

C. Transportation service available to the public. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL on the __st day of August, 2020. 
 
 

     
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Barbara Daus, Council President 
    
 
 
ATTEST:              

 
 
 ____________________________________ 
Colette Steffen, Acting City Clerk 

 



 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 

 
RESOULTION NO: 20-22 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville recognizes the spread of the COVID-19 virus as a global 
pandemic, and, Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) has been detected in Platteville, Wisconsin and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 31, 2020, President Donald Trump declared a public health emergency 

related to the COVID-19 pandemic, and,   
 
WHEREAS, on July 30, 2020, Governor Tony Evers declared a public health emergency to combat 

the uncontrolled spread of COVID-19 throughout the State of Wisconsin, and,  
 
WHEREAS, COVID-19 cases have been detected within the City, and,  
 
WHEREAS,  according to the latest data provided by the Wisconsin Department of Health Services, 

COVID-19 cases have substantially increased within the City since March, 2020, and, is increasing 
significantly over the past several weeks, and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Platteville Public Health Department is using data and science to determine 
what actions are necessary to slow the spread of COVID-19, and,  
 

WHEREAS, scientific evidence suggests that wearing a cloth face covering reduces the risk of a 
person with COVID-19 from spreading the infection to others and can also protect people without a 
COVID-19 infection from exposure to droplets that may contain the virus, and,  

 
WHEREAS, the City finds it in the public’s interest to establish a policy which will be in the best 

interest of the public health, welfare, and safety of all City residents and visitors, and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Health Services and the Grant County Health 

Department recommend the use of face coverings and continued participation in social distancing to 
reduce the exposure of COVID-19, and,  

 
WHEREAS, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and the World Health Organization 

recommend that individuals wear cloth face coverings when they are in public settings where they cannot 
reliably maintain six (6) feet of distance from others at all times. this disease poses the potential of 
widespread exposure to an infectious agent that poses a significant risk of substantial harm to a larger 
number of people, and, 

 
 

 

Formatted: Justified, Indent: First line:  0.5"



 WHEREAS, the City of Platteville has been notified by representatives of its medical community 
and hospital representatives of the increasing need to flatten the curve to decrease the number of 
hospitalized individuals with COVID-19 symptoms; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the belief of various health officials that the use of face coverings, in addition to 
maintaining personal distancing and following sanitation protocols, help prevent the spread of COVID-19 
and help protect those who work or interact in public places because they protect those around the 
wearer from potential exposure; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Health Services and the Grant County Health 
Department recommend the use of face coverings/masks and continued participation in social distancing 
to reduce the exposure of COVID-19. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, 
WISCONSIN, as follows: 
 
 That the City Council of the City of Platteville, pursuant to its authority under the laws of the State 
of Wisconsin, specifically Sections 323.11 and 323.14 of the Wisconsin Statutes, hereby:  
 

1. Proclaims that a public health emergency, as defined in Section 323.02(16) exists within the City 
of Platteville, Wisconsin.  

 
2. Designates the City of Platteville Public Health Department as the lead agency to respond to the 

public health emergency and directs the Department to take all necessary and appropriate 
measures to prevent and respond to COVID_19 public health emergency.  

 

3. Directs the Department, in conjunction with other City staff, as appropriate, to establish face 
covering requirements for City employees and other persons on properties or in any City owned 
facilities. This section shall not apply to persons under two years of age, persons who fall into the 
Center for Disease Control and Prevention’s guidelines for those who should not wear a face 
covering due to a medical condition, mental health condition, developmental disability, or are 
otherwise covered under the Americans With Disabilities Act, persons with an upper respiratory 
chronic condition or silent disabilities, and persons in settings where it is not practical or feasible 
to wear face coverings, including but not limited to the following: when obtaining goods or 
services such as the receipt of dental services, medical treatments, or consuming food and drink.   

 

4. Sstrongly urges every individual, age two and older, to wear a face covering its business leaders 
and employees, non-profit organization leaders and employees, faith based organizations 
members, educational institution leaders and employees, and residents to help stop the spread 
of COVID-19 by wearing a face covering/mask in the following public places places: 

 
A. Indoor spaces of businesses or venues open to the public, including but not limited to 

retail stores, bars, and restaurants, entertainment venues, public meetings spaces, 
government buildings, civic centers, entertainment venuesand other confined spaces 
open to the public where individuals congregate. 

 
B. Outdoor areas open to the public where ten or more persons are gathered and unable to 

maintain six (6) or more feet of distance between people not from the same household. 

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: List Paragraph, Justified, Indent: Left:  0.25",

Hanging:  0.31", Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering

Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned

at:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: List Paragraph, Justified

Formatted: List Paragraph, Justified, Numbered +

Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 +

Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"

Commented [ 1]: The public health department or the 
designee for the City’s emergency management plan should 
be named here.  

Commented [ 2]: Same as above.  

Formatted: Justified, Space After:  8 pt, Line spacing: 

Multiple 1.08 li,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph, Justified, Numbered +

Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 +

Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"

Commented [ 3]: Same as above.  

Commented [ 4]: If the Council does not wish to adopt an 
employee/contractor mask mandate, please delete this 
section.  

Formatted: Font: Bold, Italic, Underline

Formatted: Justified, Space After:  8 pt, Line spacing: 

Multiple 1.08 li,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: List Paragraph, Justified, Numbered +

Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 +

Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"



 

C. Public tTransportation services, including public transit and other modes or transit 
available to the public. 

 

1.5. Pursuant to Section 323.11 of the Wisconsin Statutes, this public health emergency shall remain 
in effect for sixty (60) days, or until revoked by the City Council.  

 

 
 
 
ADOPTED AND APPROVED this ___ day of _____ 2020. 
 
 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Barbara Daus, Council President 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________ 
Colette Steffen, Acting City Clerk 

Commented [ 5]: If the Council does not wish to adopt an 
advisory for the general public to wear face masks, please 
delete this section.  

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.25", Hanging: 

0.31"



 

 

RESOLUTION 20-xx 
 

REGARDING CITY POLICIES ON THE USE OF FACE MASKS 
 
 

WHEREAS, COVID-19 cases continue to increase in record numbers nationally; and, 
 
WHEREAS, COVID-19 cases continue to increase in Wisconsin and in Grant County 
specifically; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Platteville should be taking all the steps that it can to protect the public 
from COVID-19; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the CDC recommends all people 2 years of age and older wear a cloth face 
covering in public settings and when around people who don’t live in the same household, 
especially when other social-distancing measures are difficult to maintain; and, 
 
WHEREAS, face mask wearing along with handwashing and social distancing represent low-
cost strategies that are relatively simple to implement to combat the spread of the virus; and, 
 
WHEREAS, COVID-19 can be spread by asymptomatic and pre-symptomatic individuals 
making it important for everyone – not just those exhibiting symptoms – to wear face coverings 
in public; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the more people who block the transmission of the virus with face coverings, the 
less the virus can circulate in the community and the less risk everyone in the community has for 
infection; and, 
 
WHEREAS, widespread use of face masks could help control COVID-19 and allow the 
economy to stay open, savings jobs in the process; and, 
 
WHEREAS, wearing a face mask primarily protects others from catching the virus from the 
person wearing the mask, and therefore is a simple step that a person can take to protect 
everyone with whom they may come into contact. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN, as follows: 
 
That the City Council of the City of Platteville directs City staff to implement face-mask wearing 
in all City buildings by members of the public and by City staff that are in a room or common 
area with other City employees and such a plan shall stay in place until the Council or City 
Manager directs otherwise;  
 
That the City Manager has developed a plan to implement face-mask wearing by all City 
employee whenever they are unable to maintain six (6) feet of distance or are unable to maintain 



 

 

a plexiglass barrier between contact with members of the public and such a plan shall stay in 
place until the Council or City Manager directs otherwise; and, 
 
That the City Manager shall strongly recommend and encourage any contractors providing 
services to the City and any developers or operators of projects receiving City grant or loan 
incentives, including from tax increment or other City funding sources, to follow CDC, DHS and 
County guidelines including CDC, DHS and County guidelines on face-mask wearing for the 
duration of services or the project; and, 
 
That all employers, businesses, nonprofits, and other entities in the City of Platteville are 
strongly recommended to develop similar facemask wearing policies for their employees and for 
interaction with the public within their premises; and, 
 
That the City, through the City Manager, City staff, and City representatives will share its 
position with organizations that they City is a member of and works collaboratively  with to 
share the City’s position and encourage those organizations to adopt similar facemask wearing 
policies. 
 

PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL on the __st day of August, 2020. 
 
 

     
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Barbara Daus, Council President 
    
 
 
ATTEST:              

 
 
 ____________________________________ 
Colette Steffen, Acting City Clerk 

 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 20-xx 
 

ORDINANCE CREATING CHAPTER 5.06 REQUIRING FACE COVERINGS DURING 
COVID-19 PANDEMIC 

 
The Common Council of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Platteville Municipal Code Chapter 5.06 is hereby created to read as follows: 
 
Chapter 5.06 – FACE COVERING REQUIREMENTS DURING COVID-19 

PANDEMIC  
 

WHEREAS, COVID-19 cases have increased in Wisconsin, Grant County, and the City 
of Platteville in recent weeks; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, public spaces and businesses are open for in-person operations in the City 
of Platteville, increasing the potential for further community spread of COVID-19; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, COVID-19 is primarily spread via respiratory droplets when people are in 
close proximity with each other and people that are infected speak, sneeze, or cough and people 
can be infected and have no symptoms (asymptomatic) and are still able to transmit the virus; 
and, 
 
 WHEREAS, according to the Center for Disease Control (CDC), there is emerging 
evidence from clinical and laboratory studies that demonstrates face masks reduce the spray of 
respiratory droplets; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, wearing a face mask is one of the most effective ways to reduce person to 
person transmission of COVID-19 and face masks serve as a barrier to prevent droplets from 
entering the air, which is known as source control and when combined with other preventative 
measures, including physical distancing and proper hygiene practices, wearing face masks is a 
simple and effective way to reduce the risk of COVID-19 transmission; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, according to the Centers for Disease Control (CDC), the effectiveness of 
face coverings at reducing the spread of COVID-19 is highest when masks are widely used by 
people in public settings and in settings where physical distancing is difficult to maintain; 

5.06.01DEFINITIONS. 
  

(a) FACE COVERING. A face covering is a non-mesh, intact, protective mask without 
holes or perforations, covering the nose and month including cloth face coverings and 
surgical masks. 
 

(b) BUILDING AREA OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  An area in a public or privately-owned 
structure, including exterior parts of the building, such as a porch, exterior platform or 
steps providing means of ingress or egress that the public is invited or allowed to fre-
quent. 



 

 

 
An example of an area of a building open to the public would be the public reception 
lobby of a manufacturing building.  That same building may have 200 employees 
working in areas not open to the public.  Those 200 employees and others in that area 
of the building would not be required to wear masks under this ordinance.  Also, pri-
vate residences and residential apartment buildings are not considered to be buildings 
open to the public under this ordinance. 

5.06.02– MASKS REQUIRED 
 
(a) MASK REQUIRED INDOORS IN CERTAIN AREAS.  Any person 5 years 

old or older who is present in the City of Platteville shall wear a face covering 
whenever the person is in a building open to the public and is in an area of the 
building open to the public, or is a pedestrian picking up food, drink or goods 
inside or outside of the building or waiting in line to enter such an area. 
 

(b) Mask shall be required for individuals who are attending a city sponsored 
event/program or attending an event which takes place on city property (i.e. 
city park pavilions, Broske Center, etc.) 

 
(c) CITY MANAGER AUTHORITY.  The City Manager shall establish a face 

covering requirements policy for all city employees and other persons on the 
premises of any city facility. 

 
5.06.03– Exceptions.  Exceptions for required face coverings are as follows: 
 
(a) Persons who fall into the Center for Disease Control’s guidance for those who 

should not wear face coverings due to a medical condition, mental health con-
dition or developmental disability. 
 

(b) Persons who have a written note from a healthcare provider excusing mask 
use. 

 
(c) Persons who have upper-respiratory chronic conditions or other conditions or 

disabilities that make wearing a mask inappropriate.  If a person states that 
they have a medical disability that make wearing a mask inappropriate.  If a 
person states that they have a medical condition that prevents them for wear-
ing a mask it shall be assumed that it is true without further verification. 

 
(d) Persons who are communicating with an individual who is deaf or hard of 

hearing and effective communication cannot be achieved through other 
means. 

 
(e)  Person in settings where it is not practical or feasible to wear face coverings 

when obtaining or rendering goods or services to the extent necessary to ob-
tain or render such goods or services including, but not limited to, the receipt 
of dental services or medical treatments or consuming food or beverages. 



 

 

 
(f) Whenever federal, state, or local law otherwise prohibit wearing a face mask 

or where it is necessary to evaluate or verify an individual’s identity. 
 

(g) Persons whose religious beliefs prevent them from wearing a face covering. 
 

(h) Private K through 12 schools that have a comprehensive safety plan in place. 
 

(i) Childcare or youth facilities that have a comprehensive safety plan in place 
 

(j) In private residences and residential apartment buildings. 
 

5.06.04OWNER/OPERATOR RESPONSIBILITES 
 
(a) The owner (if the owner controls the day to day operations in the building) or 

operator of any building shall require that all person present in the building 
area open to the public comply with Section 5.06.02 Masks Required. 
 

(b) RIGHT TO REFUSE SERVICE. The owner or operator of any building open 
to the public has the right to refuse entry or service to any person for failure to 
comply with Section 5.06.02 Masks Required. 

 
5.06.05– ENFORCEMENT 
 
(a) The Police Department shall enforce this chapter by issuing a warning for 

first offenses and shall only issue a citation for first offenses if an individual 
refuses to comply with the ordinance after receiving a warning or for second 
and subsequent offenses. 

 
5.06.06– PENALTY 
 
(a) Any person violating this ordinance and any owner (if the owner controls day 

to day operations) or operator of a building open to the public that does not 
enforce Section 5.06.02 Masks Required in the building shall, upon convic-
tion, forfeit not less than $10.00 and not more than $40.00 for a first offense 
and not less than $50.00 and not more than $150.00 for second and subse-
quent offenses.  Each violation shall be considered a separate offense. 

 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ordinance shall take effect on August 31, 2020 and 
shall remain in effect until 11:59 p.m. on December 31, 2020 unless extended or 
terminated by the Common Council. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

       CITY OF PLATTEVILLE 
 
 
              
       Barbara Daus, Council President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Colette Steffen, Acting City Clerk 
 
 
Date Published:  08-__-2020 
 



 

 

AN ORDINANCE CREATING CHAPTER 5.06 REQUIRING FACE COVERINGS DURING COVID-19 PANDEMIC 
 

The Common Council of the City of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin do ordain as follow: 
 
 SECTION 1. Platteville Municipal Code Chapter 5.06 is hereby created to read as follows: 
 
 Chapter 5.06 – FACE COVERING REQUIREMENTS DURING COVID-19 PANDEMIC 

 
WHEREAS, COVID-19 cases have increased in Wisconsin, Grant County, and the City of Platteville 

in recent weeks; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, public spaces and businesses are open for in-person operations in the City of 
Platteville, increasing the potential for further community spread of COVID-19; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, COVID-19 is primarily spread via respiratory droplets when people are in close 
proximity with each other and people that are infected speak, sneeze, or cough and people can be 
infected and have no symptoms (asymptomatic) and are still able to transmit the virus; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, according to the Center for Disease Control (CDC), there is emerging evidence from 
clinical and laboratory studies that demonstrates face masks reduce the spray of respiratory droplets; 
and, 
 
 WHEREAS, wearing a face mask is one of the most effective ways to reduce person to person 
transmission of COVID-19 and face masks serve as a barrier to prevent droplets from entering the air, 
which is known as source control and when combined with other preventative measures, including 
physical distancing and proper hygiene practices, wearing face masks is a simple and effective way to 
reduce the risk of COVID-19 transmission; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, according to the Centers for Disease Control (CDC), the effectiveness of face 
coverings at reducing the spread of COVID-19 is highest when masks are widely used by people in public 
settings and in settings where physical distancing is difficult to maintain.; 
 

5.06.01 DEFINITIONS. 
  

(a) FACE COVERING. means a protective mask covering the nose and mouth, including cloth 
face coverings or surgical masks as described by the centers for disease control and 
prevention. A face covering is a non-mesh, intact, protective mask without holes or 
perforations, covering the nose and month including cloth face coverings and surgical 
masks. 
 

(b) BUILDING AREA OPEN TO THE PUBLIC means .any structure or premises licensed by the city 
of Milwaukee or used in whole or in part as a place of resort, assemblage, lodging, trade, 
traffic, occupancy, or other use by the public  An area in a public or privately-owned 



structure, including exterior parts of the building, such as a porch, exterior platform or steps 
providing means of ingress or egress that the public is invited or allowed to frequent. 

  
 An example of an area of a building open to the public would be the public reception lobby 

of a manufacturing building.  That same building may have 200 employees working in areas 
not open to the public.  Those 200 employees and others in that area of the building would 
not be required to wear masks under this ordinance.  Also, private residences and 
residential apartment buildings are not considered to be buildings open to the public under 
this ordinance. 

5.06.02 – MASKS REQUIRED 
 
(a) MASK REQUIRED INDOORS IN CERTAIN AREAS.  For the duration of the COVID-19 

public health emergency, Aany person 5 years old or older who is present in the City 
of Platteville shall wear a face covering whenever the person is in a building open to 
the public and is in an area of the building open to the public, or is a pedestrian 
pickup up food, drink or goods inside or outside of the building or waiting in line to 
enter such an area. 
 

(b) MASK REQUIRED FOR CITY EVENTS. For the duration of the COVID-19 public health 
emergency, Mmasks shall be required for individuals five years old or older who are 
in attendance ating a city sponsored event/program or attending an event which 
takes place on city property (i.e. city parks, Broske Center, etc.) 

 

(c) CITY MANAGER AUTHORITY.  The City Manager shall establish a face covering 
requirements policy for all city employees and other persons on the premises of any 
city facility. 

 

5.06.03 – Exceptions.  Exceptions for required face coverings are as follows: 
 
(a) Persons who fall into the Center for Disease Control’s guidance for those who 

should not wear face coverings due to a medical condition, mental health condition 
or developmental disability. 
 

(b) Persons who have a written note from a healthcare provider excusing mask use. 
 

(c) Persons who have upper-respiratory chronic conditions or other conditions or 
disabilities that make wearing a mask inappropriate.  If a person states that they 
have a medical disability that make wearing a mask inappropriate.  If a person 
states that they have a medical condition that prevents them for wearing a mask it 
shall be assumed that it is true without further verification. 

 

(d) Persons who are communicating with an individual who is deaf or hard of hearing 
and effective communication cannot be achieved through other means. 

 

(e)  Person in settings where it is not practical or feasible to wear face coverings when 
obtaining or rendering goods or services to the extent necessary to obtain or render 

Formatted: Space After:  0 pt, Line spacing:  single,

Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, … +

Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.5" + Indent

at:  0.75"

Commented [ 1]: This is unnecessary if you adopt the 
emergency declaration/face covering resolution.  



such goods or services including, but not limited to, the receipt of dental services or 
medical treatments or consuming food or beverages. 

 

(f) Whenever federal, state, or local law otherwise prohibit wearing a face mask or 
where it is necessary to evaluate or verify an individual’s identity. 

 

(g) Persons whose religious beliefs prevent them from wearing a face covering. 
 

(h) Private K through 12 schools that have a comprehensive safety plan in place. 
 

(i) Childcare or youth facilities that have a comprehensive safety plan in place 
 

(j) In private residences and residential apartment buildings. 
 

5.06.04 OWNER/OPERATOR RESPONSIBILITES 
 
(a) The owner (if the owner controls the day to day operations in the building) or 

operator of any building shall require that all person present in the building area 
open to the public comply with Section 5.06.02 Masks Required. 
 

(b) RIGHT TO REFUSE SERVICE. The owner or operator of any building open to the 
public has the right to refuse entry or service to any person for failure to comply 
with Section 5.06.02 Masks Required. 

 

5.06.055.06.04 – ENFORCEMENT 
 
(a) The Police Department shall enforce this chapter by issuing a warning for first 

offenses and shall only issue a citation for first offenses if an individual refuses to 
comply with the ordinance after receiving a warning or for second and subsequent 
offenses. 

 
5.06.065.06.05 – PENALTY 
 
(a) Any person violating this ordinance and any owner (if the owner controls day to day 

operations) or operator of a building open to the public that does not enforce 
Section 5.06.02 Masks Required in the building shall, upon conviction, forfeit not 
less than $10.00 and not more than $40.00 for a first offense and not less than 
$50.00 and not more than $150.00 for second and subsequent offenses.  Each 
violation shall be considered a separate offense. 

 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ordinance shall take effect on August 31, 2020 and shall remain 
in effect until 11:59 p.m. on December 31, 2020 unless extended or terminated by the 
Common Council. 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADOPTED AND APPROVED this ___ day of _____ 2020. 
 
 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Barbara Daus, Council President 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________ 
Colette Steffen, Acting City Clerk 



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION:  
INFORMATION & 
DISCUSSION 
ITEM NUMBER:  
VIII.B. 

TITLE:  
Inclusivity Update 
 

DATE 
August 11, 2020 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
N/A 

PREPARED BY: Adam Ruechel, City Manager 

Description: 

At the June 23, 2020 Common Council meeting City staff and the Common Council discussed the City of 
Platteville 2020 Strategic priority to begin inclusivity conversations with the goal of developing an inclusivity 
plan. 

 

As discussed at our last meeting, other municipalities have started by creating an inclusivity or equity working 
statement.  The purpose of this statement is to articulate the City’s commitment to and role in achieving a 
common vision of inclusivity.  This statement will be utilized by staff, board, committee and Council members 
to provide a framework to continually review policies, ordinances, guidelines, and procedures to ensure they 
are responsive to race, ethnicity, gender, sexual orientation, ability, religion, and other individual identities. 

 

Below is the draft statement which was disseminated out to the community for feedback: 

 
City of Platteville 

Draft Inclusivity Statement 

The City of Platteville is committed to inclusivity. Inclusivity work aims to remove barriers and eliminate 
social and economic disparities by focusing on and including those who have been excluded from the 
decision-making process. Inclusivity is the pursuit of equitable outcomes. 

We acknowledge that inclusivity, particularly racial inclusivity, is essential to providing exceptional public 
services and to creating an inclusive and safe environment for everyone. 

The City recognizes that people of color and other groups of people (i.e., communities) continue to be 
marginalized and excluded – both intentionally and unintentionally – from constructing the rules and 
principles that govern our lives and the services we depend on to protect our health, safety, and well-being. 
We further acknowledge that structural and cultural barriers impact access to, and representation in, city 
government. 

The City of Platteville has a pivotal role in creating a sense of belonging for all people. We must be inclusive 
in developing and implementing policies to ensure that City services are responsive to race, ethnicity, 
gender, sexual orientation, ability, religion, and other individual identities. 

We acknowledge that without an intentional focus on inclusivity, we will continue to perpetuate and 
deepen inequities. 

To realize our mission and core values, the City of Platteville commits to integrating inclusivity into the 
fabric of our organization and the delivery of public services in pursuit of equitable, fair, and just outcomes 
for all. 



 

The City originally had a deadline for feedback of Friday, July 17, 2020 but at the July 28, 2020 Common 
Council meeting City staff requested to extend the ability for individuals to provide feedback at least until the 
August 11, 2020 meeting. 

City staff is looking for guidance from the Common Council on changes they would like to make towards the 
draft inclusivity statement.  Does the Council wish to have this statement moved to an action item at the 
August 25, 2020?   Does the Council wish to continue to have it as a discussion item for further consideration? 

I will go into further detail during our meeting about the comment’s City staff have received so far about the 
inclusivity statement.   

Since the last Council meeting City staff has been working on the following items: 

 

1. Platteville Community Dialogue sessions 

• Community Dialogue 2021-2023 Strategic Plan Community Input, August 4, 6pm- A synopsis of 
the meeting will be provided during this discussion, but more information will be given to the 
Council during the August 18th Strategic Planning work session. 

2. Community Dialogue Museum- August 19th 6pm.Discussion on renaming parks/streets within the city 

• During the July 21st Community Dialogue session on Parks and Recreation members present 
asked about the process of renaming Indian Park and the potential to rename anything within 
the city associated with the name Roundtree. 

• City Council members have asked the City Manager for a brief synopsis of the history behind 
Indian park and what is the process for changing the name of a city park or city street. 

• Looking back, I found on February 20, 2017 Director Peters presented to the parks committee a 
summary of what staff had found regarding the history of the name Indian Park.  Staff 
discovered in 1918 the Common Council named that area Roundtree Park.  Then in 1956 the 
park was referenced in Council minutes as “North Park” and “Fourth Street Park”.  The earliest 
records of the name Indian Park was from a newspaper clipping from the 1970s; although 
based on feedback from ‘Historic Images Platteville’ many residents always remember the park 
being called Indian Park.  Two members of the public spoke in opposition to any name change 
of Indian park.  The Parks, Forestry and Recreation Committee motioned to not proceed with a 
name changing process and the motion carried.  This issue was brought back up by the Parks, 
Forestry and Recreation Committee again on July 17, 2017 and the Committee decided not to 
add this back onto a future agenda unless someone felt strongly enough that they wanted to 
speak before the Committee.  The City also received two website submissions regarding 
reviewing and renaming the park. 

• Within Chapter 3 - Administration of the City of Platteville Municipal Code is section 3.23 
Official Map.  Any changes such as the renaming of a park or street shall be referred from the 
Council to the City Plan Commission for review.  The City Plan Commission shall report its 
recommendation to the Council within 60 days.  A public hearing of parties in interest and 
citizens before the Council shall be required before any changes or additions to the Official Map 
are effective.  At least 20 days’ notice of said hearing shall be required by publication.  City staff 
would also recommend involving the Parks, Forestry and Recreation Committee in discussions 
surrounding the renaming of a city park.   



 

As the City Manager, I have received feedback in either direction regarding the renaming of city parks and 
property.  I also know in talking with other City staff members they have received a similar dynamic of 
opinions. 

 

Per the Municipal Code staff recommends any requests received for changing park names or streets should be 
first facilitated by the Plan Commission and Parks, Forestry and Recreation Committee. 

 

I also wanted to allow an opportunity for staff and Council members to express any feedback or concerns, 
comments, etc. they have received or would like to discuss. 

 



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
INFORMATION & 
DISCUSSION 
ITEM NUMBER:  
VII.C. 

TITLE:   
Contract 6-20 Sidewalk Repair 
 

DATE 
August 11, 2020 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY:   Howard B. Crofoot, P.E., Director of Public Works 

 

Description: 
 This is our annual sidewalk repair contracts.  We generally have one for “grinding” or “cutting” high spots 
between the slabs of concrete.  The other is for full replacement of individual slabs of concrete.  We sent the 
bid out to multiple firms.  We received one bid from a firm that does “cutting” of concrete joints to make 
them smooth.  This bid is by ASTI Sawing from Barneveld, WI.  We received one bid for full replacement of 
individual slabs of concrete from Lawinger Bros. from Platteville.  The bid tabulation is enclosed. 
 

Budget/Fiscal Impact:  

 

ASTI Sawing submitted a bid price of $58.75 per location for a bid of $4,582.50.  Staff expected the bid to be 
under $5,000. 

 

Lawinger Bros. bid is higher than anticipated.  We expected to bid around $14,000 worth of work.  We 
generally ask for a bid of a little more than the budget in case bid prices are lower than expected.  In this case 
we have higher bids for a total of $24,571.50.  The overall budget for sawing and replacement is $20,000. 

 

There are multiple options: 

 

1. Find additional funds and award both as bid.  Staff does not have the approximately $10,000 left over 
in other projects to recommend this. 

2. Award the sawing contract to ASTI sawing and reject replacement bid by Lawinger.  We will not be 
overbudget, but we will not get any repairs done. 

3. Award the sawing contract to ASTI sawing and limit the award for replacement contract to $14,000 for 
Lawinger.  Under State law, the contractor has the option to amend the bid if the quantities vary by 
more than 20%.  Staff spoke with Mr. Lawinger.  He said that he would honor the unit prices in the bid 
for reduced work up to $14,000 

 

Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends Option 3, to award the sawing to ASTI Sawing and award replacement to Lawinger Bros up 
to the limit of the budget - $14,000. 
 
Sample Affirmative Motion: 
 “Move to award Contract 6-20 A, sawing of sidewalk trip hazards to ASTI Sawing at the bid price of 
$4,582.50.”   
“Move to award Contract 6-20, replacement of sidewalk slabs to Lawinger Bros up to a maximum of $14,000 



 

Attachments:   

• Bid Tabulation Contract 6-20 



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE 
Department of Public Works 

Bid Tab 
Contract:  6 – 20 Sidewalk Repair 

Bid Opening:  Friday, July 31, 2020  10:00 a.m. 
 
 
 

 
 

Lawinger Brothers 
275 Lily Street 
Platteville, WI  53818 
 

ASTI Sawing 
7454 US HWY 18-151 
Barneveld, WI 53507 

   

 
 
Sidewalk Repair: 

 
 
$ 24,571.50 

 
 
$ NO BID 

 
 
$  

 
 
$  

 
 
$  

 
 
Grinding: 

 
 
$ NO BID 

 
 
$ 4582.50 

 
 
$ 

 
 
$ 

 
 
$  

 
 
Total Price Quote: 

 
 
$ 24,571.50 

 
 
$4582.50 

 
 
$ 

 
 
$ 

 
 
$   
 

      

Total Project Quote: $ 29,154.00     

 



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
INFORMATION & 
DISCUSSION 
ITEM NUMBER:  
VII.D. 

TITLE:   
Chapter 22 Amendments – Zoning 
 

DATE:  
August 11, 2020  
VOTE REQUIRED: 
None 

PREPARED BY:  Joe Carroll, Community Development Director 

 
Description:   
Staff has been working with the Plan Commission on a comprehensive review of Chapter 22, the zoning 
ordinance.  The majority of the amendments are proposed to address the following issues: 

• There are several changes related to housing development which are being proposed as a follow-up to 
the recommendations included in the 2019 Housing Study and Needs Assessment document.   

• Potential language changes are included for home occupations (Section 22.06 Specific Standards).  The 
zoning ordinance currently recognizes two types of home occupations – customary and intensive.  
Customary home occupations do not require approval, while intensive home occupations require 
approval as a conditional use.  Neither use allows business activities outside of a structure.  The 
proposed language classifies home occupations into three types.  The first two are similar to our 
current regulations, but the third type would allow some exterior storage of materials or other 
business activities outside.   

• The State of Wisconsin enacted some law changes that substantially impacted the ability of 
communities to approve or deny conditional use permits.  According to the law, if an applicant for a 
conditional use permit meets or agrees to meet all of the requirements and conditions specified in the 
city ordinance or those imposed by the city, the city shall grant the conditional use permit.  Any 
condition imposed must be related to the purpose of the ordinance and be based on substantial 
evidence.  Substantial changes are proposed to the conditional use section (22.13) to comply with the 
law changes.   

• The current ordinance utilizes a shortcut when listing the specified and conditional uses allowed in the 
district.  For example, in the B-2 District, instead of listing all the specified and conditional uses allowed 
in the district, the ordinance states those specified uses in the B-1 District are also allowed in the B-2 
District, but also includes some additional uses.  The same situation applies with the B-3 District.  The 
result is that in some cases there are internal conflicts in the ordinance because  the same uses will be 
classified as specified and conditional in the same district.   The proposed ordinance eliminates this 
problem by listing all the specified and conditional uses for each district.   

• Some language consistency/terminology changes are proposed. For example, “day care/child care 
centers” instead of “children’s nurseries” to be consistent throughout document and consistent with 
State regulations; “financial institutions” instead of “banks” to be consistent throughout the document, 
etc.   

 
The attached document includes portions of Chapter 22 with the proposed changes in red.   
 
Budget/Fiscal Impact:   
No direct costs.   
 
Recommendation:   
Staff recommends approval of the code amendments.   



 
The Plan Commission recommends approval of the code amendments. 
 
Sample Affirmative Motion: 
No action is required at this time.  Staff is assuming this chapter will be reviewed at several meetings before a 
vote is scheduled.   
 
Attachments:   

• Chapter 22 with proposed changes identified 






























































































































	Agenda 08-11-20
	III. Proclamation-Traci Winkler
	IV.  CONSENT
	IV.A. CP 07-28-20
	IV.B. Payment of Bills
	IV.C. Financial Report
	IV.D. B&C
	IV.E. Licenses
	IV.F. SWHC Agreement for Drug Program
	VI.A.  REPORTS-Minutes
	VI.A. 06-15-2020 Zoning Board of Appeals
	VI.B.  REPORTS-Other Reports
	VI.B.1. W&S Financials
	01 WS Title Page
	02 WS Revenue Expense
	04 WS Investments

	VI.B.2. Airport Financials
	VI.B.3.  Department Progress Reports
	VI.B.3. Admin
	VI.B.3. City Manager
	VI.B.3. Comm Dev
	VI.B.3. Fire
	VI.B.3. Library
	VI.B.3. Museum
	VI.B.3. Police
	VI.B.3. Public Works
	ACCOMPLISHMENTS
	MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
	PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
	COMMITTEE REPORTS

	VI.B.3. Rec
	VIII.A. City of Platteville Mask Ordinance - Resolution
	VIII.B. Platteville Inclusivity Update (003)
	VIII.C. Contract 6-20 Sidewalk Repair - INFO & DISC
	VIII.D. Code Amendment - Ch. 22 Zoning

	Button1: 


